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HARDING TOWNSHIP 
Board of Education 

August 29, 2018 

T.M. Vrabel & Associates, LLC 
350 Main Road, Suite 104 
Montville, New Jersey 01045 

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of 
Township of Harding Board of Education, which comprise the respective financial position of the 
governmental activities, the business.type activities, caclt major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information as of June 30,2018, and the respective changes in financial position aud, whcre appliCllble, 
cosh flows for the fiscal year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose 
of ."pressing ollinions as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in alll1laterial respects, 
in accordance with accounting principles genernlly accepted in the United States of America (U.S. 
GAAP). 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are mnterial. Items arc 
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve on omission or misstatcment of accounting 
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a 
rensonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or 
misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered 
material as a result of qualitative factors. 

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of August 29, 2018, the following representations 
made to you during your audit. 

FhlRllciol Statemellts 

I) We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the tenns of the audit engagement Ictter dated 
December 22, 2017, iucluding our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP and for preparation of the supplementary 
information in accordance with the applicable criteria. 

2) The financial statements refelTed to above are fairly presented ill conformity with U.S. GAAP and 
include all propcrly classified fllnds and other financial infol'lllation of the primary government and 
all component units required by generally accepted accounting pl'inciples to be included in the 
financial reporting entity. 

3} We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentDtion of financial statements thot are free from 
materialmisstatemcnt, whcther due to fraud 01' em)I" 

4) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, Dnd maintenance of intemal 
control to prevent and detect fraud. 
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S) Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates are reasonable. 

6) Related parly relationships and transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses, loans, 
transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and 81110unts receivable from or payable to related 
parlies have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in nccordance with tho requirements of 
U.S.GAAP. 

7) All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP requires 
adjustment 01' disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. No events, including instances of 
noncompliance, have occnrred subsequent to the balance sheet date and through the date of this letter 
that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the aforementioned financial statements [or in the 
schedule of findings and questioned costs). 

8) The effects of all known actual or 110ssibie litigation, claims, and assessments have been accounted 
for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

9) Guarantees, whether wrillen or oral, under which the District is contingently liable, if any, have been 
l>roperly recorded 01' disclosed. 

Information Pl'Ovldeli 

10) We ha\'c provided you with: 

a) Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is rclevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and oIher I11l1l1ers [and 
all audit or relevant monitoring reports, ifany, received from funding sourcesj. 

b) Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit. 

c) Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determi.ned it necessary to obtain 
audit evidence. 

d) Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Education or summaries of actions ofrccent meetings for 
which minutes have not yet been prepared. 

II) All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reneeted in the 
financial statements [and the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state assistance j. 

12) We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of tho risk that the financial statements may be 
materially misstated as a result of fraud. 

13) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves: 

a) Management, 

b) Employees who have significant roles in internal control, 01' 

c) Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

t4) We have no knowledge of any aliegations of fmud or suspected fraud offecting the entity's linancial 
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others. 

I S) We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse, whose effects should be considered 
when preparing financial statements. 

16) We have disclosed to you 011 known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose 
effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements. 
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17) We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity's related parties and all the related Ilorty 
relationships and transactions of which we are aware. 

Govcl'nlllcllt-SJlccllic 

18) We have made available to you all fin8llCiai records and related data [and all nudit or relevant 
monitoring reports, if any, received from fnnding sources]. 

19) There have boen no communications from regnlatory agencies conceming noncompliance with, or 
defICiencies in, financial reporting practices. 

20) We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to 
the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented. 

21) The District has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification 
of assets, liabilities, or equity. 

22) We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant 
agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts; and we have identified 
and disclosed to you all laws, regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we 
believe have a direct nnd material effect on the determination of financial stntement amounts or other 
financial data significant to the nudit objectives, including legal and contractual provisions fol' 
reporting sp<:Cific activities in separate funds. 

23) There arc no violations or possible violations of laws and regulations (including those pertaining to 
adopting, npproving, nnd amending budgets), provisions of contracts Rnd grant agreements, tax or 
debt limits, nnd nny related debt covenants whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the 
financial statemcnts, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for repol1ing on 
noncompliance. 

24) As pnrt of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and related notes, 
schedules of expenditures of federal awal'ds and state Rssistance and trial balances. We have 
designated an individual with suitable sklll, knowledge, or experience to oversee your services and 
hnve assumed all monogement responsibilities. We have reviewed, npproved, Rnd accepted 
responsibility for those financial statements and related notes, schedules of expenditures of federal 
awnrds and state assistance and trial balances. 

25) The District has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such 
assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral. 

26) The District has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect 
on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance. 

27) We have followed all applicable laws and regulntions in adopting, approving, nnd amending budgets. 

28) The financial statements properly clnssify nil funds and nctivities in accordance with GASB 
Statement No. 34. 

29) All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASeS Nos, 34 nnd 11. for presentation as major nrc 
identified and presented as such and all other funds thnt nre presented as major are particularly 
important to financial statement users. 

30) Components of netllosition (net investment in cnpilnl assets; restricted; and unrestricted) and equity 
amounts are properly classified and, if applicable, approved. 

31) Investments are properly valued. 

32) Provisions for uncollectible receivables hnve been properly identified and recorded. 
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33) Expenses have been appropriately classified in or nllocated to functions and programs in the 
statement of activities, and allocations havc been made on a reasonable basis. 

34) Revcnues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues, general 
revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contribntions to permanent fllnd 
principal. 

35) hllcl'fuad, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified and 
reported. 

36) Special and eKtraordinal'y items are appropriately classified and reported. 

37) Deposits and investment securities are properly classified as to risk and arc properly disclosed. 

38) Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, l'epol1ed, and, if 
applicable, depreciated. 

39) The government meets the GASB-established requirements for accounting for eligible infi'astructure 
assets using the modified approach. 

40) We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI). The RSI is 
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and 
presentation have not changed from those IIsed in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any 
significant assumptions and iuterpretations IInderlying the measurement and presentation of the RSI. 

41) With respect to the combining and individual fllnd financial statements, long-term debt schedules and 
the schedliles of eKpenditlires of federal awards and state financial assistance: 

a) We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the nforementioned supplementary information 
in accordance with accounting pl'inciples generally accepted ill the United States of America, and 
we believe the aforemcntioned supplementary information, including its form and content, is 
fairly presented in accordance with accounting principles generally acccpted in the United States 
of America. The methods of measurement and presentation of the aforementioned supplementary 
infonnation have not changed from those used in the prior period, and we have disclosed to you 
any signilicant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the 
supplementary infonnation. 

b) If the aforementioned supplementary information is not presented with the audited financinl 
statemcnts, we will make tho audited financial statements readily available to the intended users 
of the supplementary information no later than the date we issue the supplementnry information 
and the auditor's report thereon. 

'2) With rcspectto federal award and state assistance programs: 

a) We are responsible for understanding and complying with and have complied with the 
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Coele of Fcdcral Rcgulaliolls (eFR) Part 200, UI/iforlll 
Adlllillislralil'c Requircmellls, Cosl Prillclples, al/d Audit RequirelllclII for Fe(leral AwaJ'{u 
(Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey OMB Circular Letter 15-08 SII/gle Audit Policy fol' 
Recipicl/IS of Federal Gral/ls, Slale GJ'{lIIls alld Slale Aiel includinll requirements relating to 
preparation of the schedules of expenditures of federal awards (SErA) and state assistance 
(SI!SA). 

b) We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the SErA nnd SESA iu accordance with the 
requirements of Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB Circular Letter 15-08, and we believe 
the SEFA and SESA, including its form and content, is fail'ly presented In accordance with 
Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB Circular Letter 15-08. TIle methods ofmcasurcment or 
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presentation of the SEFA and SESA have not chnnged from those used in the prior period and we 
have disclosed to you any significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the 
measurement or presentation of the SEFA and SESA. 

c) If the SEFA and SESA is not presented with the audited financial statements. we will make the 
audited financial statements readily available to the intended users of the SEFA and SESA no 
later than the date we issue the SEFA and SESA and the audilor's report thereon. 

d) We have identified 8nd disclosed to you all of our government programs and related activities 
subject to Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB Circular Letter 15·08 and included in the 
SErA and SESA made during the audit period for all awards provided by fedeml agencies iu the 
fornl of gmnts. federal cost·reimbursement contracts. loans. loan guarantees. property (including 
donated snrplus property). cooperative agreements. interest subsidies. insurance. food 
commodities. direct appropl'iatious. and other direct assistance. 

e) We are I'esponsible for understanding and complying with. and have complied with. the 
requirements of laws. regulations. and the provisions of contracts and gmat agreements related to 
each of our federal and state programs and have identified and disclosed to yon the requirements 
of laws. regulations. and the provisions of contracts and grant agl'eements that are considered to 
have a direct and material eITect on eac::h major program. 

I) We arc responsible for establishing and maintaining. and have established and maintained. 
effective internal control over compliance requiremcuts applicRble to fedeml Rnd state programs 
that provides reasonable assurance that we arc managing our federal and state awards in 
compliance with laws. regulations. and the provisions of contmcts and grant agreements that 
could have a material effect on our federal and state programs. We believe the internal control 
system is adequnte and is functioning as intended. 

g) We have made available to you all contracts and gmnt agreements (including amendments. if 
any) nnd Any other correspondence with fedeml and state agencies or pass·through entities 
relevnnt to federal and stnte progmms aud related activities. 

h) We have received no requests from a federal or state agency to audit one or more specific 
programs as a major program. 

i) We have complied with the direct and material compliance requirements (except for 
noncompliance disclosed to you). including when applicable. those sct forth in the UIII/orlll 
Gllie/allce Compliallce SlIpplemellt. relating to federal awards and Nell' Jersey OMB Circlliar 
Lellel' 15·08 Compl/allce SlIpplemellt, relating to state nssistance and have identified and 
disclosed to you all amounts questioned and all kaown noncompliance with the requirements of 
federal awards aud state assistance. 

j) We have disclosed any communications from grantors and pass-through entities concerning 
possible noncompliance with Ihe direct and material compliance requirements. including 
communications received from the eud of the period covered by the compliance audit to tho date 
of the auditor's report. 

k) We have disclosed to you the findings received nnd relnted corrective actious taken for previous 
audits. attestation engagements. Dnd internal or external monitoring that directly relate to the 
objectives of the compliance audit. including findings received nnd corrective actions taken frolll 
the end of the period covered by the compliance audit to the date of the Auditor's report. 

I) Amounts claimed or used for matching were determined in accordance with relevant guidelines in 
OMB's Uniform Guidance (2 eFR part 200. subpart E), 
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01) We have disclosed to you onr interpretation of compliance requirements tlmt lIlay hnve varying 
interpretations. 

II) We have made available to you all docllmentatioll relntcd to comillianco with the direct material 
cOOlllliance reqniremellts, illcillding information related to federal and state progrnms financial 
reports and claims for advances and reimbursements. 

0) We have disclosed to you the nature of nny subseqnent events that provide additional evidence 
about conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period affecting noncompliance during 
the reporting period. 

p) There are 110 such knolVn instances of 1I0ncompliance with direct and material compliance 
requiremellts that occnrred snbseqnellt to the period covered by the anditor's report. 

q) No changes have been made in internal control over compliance or other factors that might 
significantly affect internal control, including any corrective action we have takell regardillg 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses ill intemal control over compliance, have occurred 
subsequent to the date as of which compliance was audited. 

1') Federal and state programs financial reports and clnims for advnnces and reimbursements are 
supported by the books and records from which the financial statements have been prepared. 

s) Tho copies of federal and state progl'ams financial reports provided you are true copies of the 
reports submitted, or electronically transmitted, to the respective federal or state agoncy or pass­
through entity, as applicable. 

t) We have charged costs to federal awards and state assistance in accordance with applicable cost 
principles. 

u) We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the summary schedule of prior audit findings 
to include all findings reqllired to be included by Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB 
Circular Letter 15-08 and we have provided you with all inforlllation on the status of the follow­
liP on prior audit findings by federal awarding ngencies and poss-through entities, including all 
management decisions. 

v) We are responsible for and have ensured the reporting package does not contain protected 
personally identifiable infol1l1ation. 

w) We ore responsible for and have nccurately prepared the auditee section of the Data Collection 
FornI as reqnired by Uniform Guidance. 

x) We are responsible for preparing and implementing a corrective action plnn for each andit 
finding. 

Signature: -+.fL.J.....j~~'foE::==~---

Title: Superintendent 

Signature: 71/{wi. C' ~vc 
Title: Interim School Business Administrator 
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cliri.r c. Nwang, ~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Township of Harding School District 
County of Morris, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the business­
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Township of Harding 
School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements 
which colIe~tively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Mmltlgenrel/l's Respollslbility for tile Fillallcial Statemellts 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are ITee ITom material misstatement, whether due to ITaud or error. 

Allllitor's Respollslbility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audjting Standgrds. issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the 
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to ITaud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opilliolls 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregnte remaining fund information the Township of Harding School District as of June 3D, 
2018, and the respective changes in financinl position and cnsh flows, where applicable, thereof for the year 
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Othe, Malle,s 

Reqllired Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis on Page 14 through 20 nnd budgetary comparison information of schedules C-I 
and C-2 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers 
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures 
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Township of Harding School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
introductory section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund 
financial statements, long-term debt schedules, statistical tables and the Schedules of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR) Part 200, Uniform Adminjstrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards: and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal 
Grants. State Grants and State Aid are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is the responsibility of management and 
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in audit 
of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining 
and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the 
basic financial statements as a whole. 
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The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures and 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Goveflllllelll Allllillllg Slumlurtls 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 29, 2018 
on our consideration of the Township of Harding School District's internal control over financial reporting 
and on out tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion 
on the internal control over financial reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Township of Harding School 
District'S internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 29, 2018 

q7J;.~ 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The following is our discussion and analysis of the Harding Township School District financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 
30,2018. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter on page I and the District's financial statements, which begin on 
page 23. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• Total assets decreased by $194,000; total liabilities decreased by $1,275,000. Net capital assets increased by $518,000 
and other net position decreased by $173,000 

• General revenues accounted for $\0,734,000 of revenue, or 77.7% of all revenue. Program specific revenues in the form of 
charges for services and operating grants and contributions accounted for $3,088,000 or22.3% of total revenues ofS I 3,822,000. 

• The district had $13,476,000 in expenses; only $3,088,000 of these expenses were offset by program specific charges for services, 
grants or contributions. General revenues (primarily taxes) of $1 0,495,000 were adequate to provide for these programs. 

• Total cost of all of the District's programs was $12,411,000 in 20\7- 2018 compared to $11,331,000 in 2016-2017 which 
represents a 9.5 percent increase from 2016-2017. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists ofa series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on pages 
23 and 24) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the District's finances. 
Fund financial statements start on page 27. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the 
short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the District's operation in more detail 
than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District's most financially significant funds 

Reporting the District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One of the most important questions asked about the District's finances is 
"Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These 
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most 
private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is 
received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think of the District's net position, the difference 
between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the District's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in the District's net position are one indicator whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to 
consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District'S property tax base, and the condition of the District's 
capital assets to assess the overall health of the District. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities: 

• Governmental activities: Most of the District's basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes, 
tuition and state and federal aid finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type-activities: The District has two proprietary funds as shown on pages 30and 31. 
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Reporting the District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Our analysis of the District's major funds begins on page 18. The fund financial statements begin on page 27 and provide detailed 
information about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. The 
District's two kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Governmentalfunds: most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into 
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting 
method caUed modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and aU other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. 
The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic 
services it provides. Governmental fund information helps one determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can 
be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental 
activitie.s (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in a reconciliation on 
page 29. 

Proprietary funds: when the District charges customers for the fuU cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that aU activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District's enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the business­
type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows, 
for proprietary funds. 

The District as Trustee 

Reporting the District's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust, Scholarship Funds and Agency Funds. All of the 
District's fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net Position on 
pages 35 and 36. We exciude these activities from the District's other financial statements because the District cannot use these assets 
to finance its operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended 
purposes. 
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THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The District's combined net position changed from a year ago, increasing $345,000. Looking at the net position and net expenses of 
governmental and business-type activities separately, different stories emerge. Our analysis below focuses on the net position (Table 
I) and changes in net position (Table 2) ofthe District's governmental and business-type activities as of June 30. 

Table I 
Net Position (in Thousands) 

Govemmental Bus iness-type Total 
Actjvities Activites Ptima~ QQv~mmeDl 

ID8 m ID8 W1 2018 ~ 

CIIrrent and other assets 1,665 1,853 12 8 1,677 1,861 
Long tenn receivables 
Capital assets 5,215 5,221 6 10 5,221 5,231 

Total assets 6,880 7,074 18 18 6,898 7,092 

Deferred outflows ofresourees 758 1,041 758 1,041 

Long-tenn debt outstanding 739 1,257 739 1,257 
Aggregate net pens ion liability 2,122 2,748 2,122 2,748 
Other liabilities 109 241 8 7 117 248 

Total liabilities 2,970 4,246 8 7 2,978 4,253 

Deferred inflows ofresourees 457 4 457 4 

Net pos ilion: 
Net investment in capital assets 4,603 4,081 6 10 4,609 4,091 
Restricted 1,202 1,308 1,202 1,308 
Unrestricted (defICit) (1,594) !I,524) 4 0,590) 0,523) 

Total net position 4,211 3,865 10 II 4,221 3,876 

Net position of the District's governmental activities have increased by 8.2 percent. Unrestricted net position, the part of net position 
that can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation or other legal 
requirements - decreased by $70,000. Restricted net position, those restricted mainly for capital projects decreased by $106,000. 
Both net position categories benefited from increased economic activity, which resulted in actual revenues exceeding budgeted 
revenues. The investment in capital assets, net of debt category increased by $522,000. 
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Table 2 
Changes in Net Position (in thousands) 

Governmental Business-type Total 
Activities Activites frimao-: Q1vernment 

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 

Revenues 
Prograrnrevenues: 

Charges for Services 9 II 83 83 92 94 
Operating Grants and Contributions 3,079 1,094 3,079 1,094 

General revenues: 
Property Trues 10,495 10,363 10,495 10,363 
Tuition 98 107 98 107 
Federal and State Aid 59 44 59 44 
N.J.S.D.A. Grants 
Other General Revenues 82 35 82 35 
Transfer 

Total Revenues: 13,822 11,654 83 83 13,905 11,737 

Prograrne1!llense~ including indirect e1!llenses 

Ins truction: 
Regular 4,191 3,425 4,191 3,425 
Special 1,372 960 1,372 960 
Other instruction 419 346 419 346 

Support services: 
Tuition 2,881 2,650 2,881 2,650 
Student and instruction related services 1,593 1,325 1,593 1,325 
School administrative services 110 71 110 71 
General and business administrative services 792 585 792 585 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,083 914 1,083 914 
Pupil transportation 1,003 881 1,003 881 

Charter School 10 24 10 24 
SDA Debt Service Assessment 3 3 3 3 
Interest on long-term debt 19 37 19 37 
Business-type activities: 

Food Services 95 95 95 95 

Total &penses 13.476 11.221 95 95 13.571 11.316 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 3~6 433 ~ :=W.l J34 ~~I 

19 



THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 
Governmental Activities 
Table 3 
Information below compares revenues ond expenditures for all governmental fund types for 2017-2018 ond 2016-2017. 

($000 omitted) 
Revenues by Source: 20)7-2018 2016-2017 % Change 

Local Tax Levy 10,495 10,365 1.25% 
Tuition Charges 98 107 -8.41% 
Transportation Fees 9 10 -10.00% 
Interest Earned to Investments 3 

~ 
#D1V10! 

Miscellaneous 102 71 43.66% 
Total- Local Sources 10,707 10,553 1.46% 

State Sources 1,504 949 58.48% 
Federal Sources 137 153 -10.46% 

Total Revenues 12,348 11,655 5.95% 

($000 omitted) 
l2!i1em!itures l!:t El!nction: 2017-2018 2016-2017 % Change 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 2,236 2,312 -3.29"10 
Special education 769 685 12.26% 
Other instruction 231 238 -2.94% 

Support Services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 2,881 2,650 8.72% 
Student and instruction related services 941 984 -4.37% 
School administrative services 60 50 20.00% 
General and Business administrative services 536 451 18.85% 
Plant operations and maintenance 910 819 II.lI% 
Pupil transportation 956 854 11.94% 
Employee Benefits 2,109 1,690 24.79% 

Capital Outlay 295 79 273.42% 
Charter School 10 24 -58.33% 
Debt Service: 

Principal 450 450 0.00% 
Interest on long-term debt 27 45 -40.00% 

Total Expenditures 12,411 11,331 9.53% 

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirement to annually seek voter approval for the School 
District's operations. Property taxes made up 85.0% of revenues for government activities for the Harding Township School District 
for fiscal year 2018 and 88.9% for fiscal year 2017. Property tax revenues increased $130,000, which is a 1.25% increase over the 
prior year. Federal, state and local grants accounted for another 13.3% of revenue. 
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Business-type Activities 

The District's only Enterprise Fund is the Food Service Fund. The basic financial statements for the major funds are included in this 
report. Because the focus on business-type funds is a cost of service measurement or capital maintenance, we have included these 
funds in Table 4, which demonstrates return on ending assets and return on ending net position. 

Table 4 
(SOOO omitted) 

Total Assets 
Net Poshion 
Change in Net Position 

Return on Ending Total Assets 

Return on Ending Net Position 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
Table 5 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(Net of Depreciation, in thousands) 

Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Construction-in-progress 

Subtotal 
Acculllliated Depreciation 

Totals 

Governmental 
Activities 

2018 2017 

16 16 
8,925 8,737 
m 696 

9,664 9,449 
(4,449) (4,229) 

5,215 5,220 

Food Serv ice 
Fund 

18 
10 
-I 

-5.56% 

-10.00% 

Business-type 
Activites 

2018 2017 

34 34 

34 34 
(28) ~) 

6 10 
~ -

16 
8,925 

757 

9,698 
(4,477) 

5,221 

16 
8,737 

730 

9,483 
(4,253) 

5,230 

The District's 2018-2019 capital budget anticipates a spending level of$46,500. More detailed information about the District's capital 
assets is presented in Note III:C. to the basic financial statements. 
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DEBT 

At year - end the District had total debt of$612,OOO outstanding versus $1,140,000 last year - a decrease of 46.3 
percent - as shown in Table 6. 

Outstanding Debt, at year -end (in thousands) 
Table 6 

Serial Bonds 
Loans 
lease Purchase Agreement 
Temporary Notes 
Authorized but not Issued 

An analysis of District Debt is presented in Note IV:B. to the basic financial statements. 

BUDGETS 

Governmental 
Activities 

~ W1 

450 900 

162 240 

=_6;,;1:,;;2 1,140 

The significant variances between the originally adopted budget for the year 20 17-20 18 and the final budget were caused by the 
addition of Fund Balance and Maintenance Reserve funds. In addition, the State pension payments, which are paid by the State on 
behalf of employees are not budgeted, however they are counted as an expense in the audit. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of 
the District'S finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or 
need additional financial information, contact the School Business Administrator, Harding Township School District, New Vernon, 
New Jersey. 

22 



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Section A 

DISTRICT - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ExhlbltA·l 
BOARD OF EDUCATiON 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 
Statam.nt of N.t Position 

Juno 30, 2018 

Governmental Bu.ln •••• type 

6!l!lvltlel !stlvlUoa Total 
ASSETS 
Ca.h and ca.h equlv.lents S 594.495.41 $ 9.985.36 $ 604.480.77 
Receivables, net 371 .603.50 371.603.50 
Invenlory 1.613.01 1.613.01 
Restricted •• sels: 

C •• h .nd ca.h equivalents 20.952.50 20.952.50 
Capital reserve accounl- cash 626.148.74 626.148.74 
Maintenance reserve account - cash 51.401.54 51 .401 .54 

Capital •••• ts. nal (Nolo III:C.): 5,214,985.67 6,424.53 5,221,410.20 

Tolal As.al. 6,879,587.36 18,022.90 6,897,610.26 

DEFERRED OUTFlOWS OF RESOURCES 
Daferred oulflows relaled 10 pen. Ions 758,357.45 758,357.45 

Tolal Deferred OutflOws of R.sources 758,357.45 758,357.45 

LIABIUllES 
Accounl. payable 96.617.47 4.130.01 100.747.48 
Bond Inleresl payable 8.250.00 8,250.00 
Unaarned revenue 3.630.84 4.136.95 7.787.79 
long·leRn Ilabllilies other Ihan pen.lons(Nole IV:B.): 

Due within one year 538.126.25 538.126.25 
Due beyond one year 201.216.18 201,216.18 

Aggregale nol pension lIobility 2,121,933.00 2,121,933.00 

TolalliabUllies 2,969,773.74 8,266.96 2,978,040.70 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Inftows relaled 10 pensions 457,309.00 457,309.00 

Tolal Def.rred Inflows of Re.outC8S 457,309.00 457,309.00 

NETPOSmON 
NelInveslmenlIn capital assels 4.602.781 .93 6.424.53 4.609.206.46 
Restricted for. 

Capital proj.cts 631.336.24 631.338.24 
Debl service (8.893.43) (8.893.43) 
Olher purposes 579.411 .28 579.411 .28 

Unreslrlcted (1 ,593,773.95) 3.331 .41 (1 .590.442.54) 

Tolal Nel Posillon S 4.210,862.07 $ 9,755.94 $ 4,220,618.01 

The accompanying Nota. to Financial Statam.nta are an Intagral part of this .tatement 
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&hlbttA-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Statement 01 Actlvltln 
For the Vear Ended June 30,2018 

Nat (Expense) Ravenue and 
Program Revenues Chan .. In Net Au.1s 

0pemIng Capital 
Chargnfar Gnonta ond Grontsand Governmental Buol-.-type 

FuncUonslPrograms EJpenses !m!sH ContribulJont ConIIIbutIon. Actlvllles As!!y1lJos !!!II! 

Governmental activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular $ 4.191.224.21 $ - $ 1.228.275.89 $ $ (2.002.1148.32) $ $ (2.962.1148.32) 
S~aleducalion 1.372.066.33 471.484.76 (900.561.57) (900.581.57) 
Other instruction 419.34829 123.676.91 (295.871.38) (295.671.38) 

Support services: 
Tuition 2.881.237.40 271.14220 (2.610.09520) (2.610.095.20) 
Student and instruction relaled .... Ices 1.592. nO.36 424.121 .76 (1.168.648.60) (1.168.648.60) 
&:hooI administrative services 109.88827 29.9n.21 (79.909.06) (79.909.06) 
General and business administrative services 791.993.52 156.883.00 (635.310.52) (635.310.52) 
Plant operations and maIntenance 1.063.400.54 103.390.24 (980.106.30) (980.106.30) 
Pupil transportation 1.002.588.49 9.201.00 251.338.31 (742.049.18) (742.049.18) 

SOA Debt Service Assessment 2.784.00 (2.764.00) (2.784.00) 
Charter Schools 10.127.00 (10.127.00) (10.127.00) 
Intereat on long-term debt 18.750.00 18,750.00 

'" 
Total governmental activities ...1M76.272.41 9.201.00 .. 3.078.840.28 (10.388.231.13) (10.388.231.13) 

0'1 
Busines&-type activities: 

Food Se<vice 89.552.24 88.360.82 !1,191.42) !1.191.42) 

Total business-type acti.ities 89,55224 88.360.82 !1,191.42) !1,191.42) 
Total primary govemment $ 13.585.824.65 $ .. 97.561.82 $ 3.078.840.28 l. $ (1.0.388.231.13) $ (1.191.42) $ (10.389.422.55) 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 

Properly taxes. levied for go"""" purposes $ 10.052.092.00 $ $ 1.0.052.092.00 
Properly taxes. levied lor debt ....... pnncipal 442.1140.00 442.1140.00 

Federal and Stale aid not raslridod 59.063.87 59.063.87 
Tuition ( __ &peciaI achooIs) 98,235.00 98.235.00 
Invesbnent Earnings 3.249.11 3.249.11 
Miscellaneous Income 78,506.50 78,508.50 

TOIaI general revenues, spedalltems. axtnIordinary Items and transfers 10,734,.088.48 10.734,068.48 
Change in Net Assets 345.857.35 (1.191.42) 344.665.93 
Net Assets-beglnnlng. as .... !B1ed 3.865.004.72 1.0,1147.38. 3.875.952 . .08 

Net Assets-ending $ _4.210.862.07 $ 9.755.114 $ 4.220.618.01 

The accompanying Note!) to Financial Statements are an Integral part of thllltatemenL 



Section B 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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exhibit EM 
BOARD OF EDUCAllON 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

a.l.nc.ShHt 
GonmmM\taJ Funds 

Jun. 30, 201. 

Specl.1 C.pllli D.bt Totll 
G.nl ... 1 Rev.nu. ProJecti S ...... Goftrnm.nmf 

El!M E!!I!!I E!!I!!I fl!!!!I ~ 

ASSETS 
Caahand C8Ih ~s S 872,195.89 S (n,oo,.oo) s 20,;52.50 5 (643.43) S 815,44791 

Rtcelvable, from other gov.rnments 287,370.98 38,109.54 325,.csO.50 
Other receIvIbIu 3,994.85 42.128.35 415 .123.00 
R __ and_oq-' 6n,550.28 677.550.28 

T ........... S UWt,t1t .78 S 3.'80.84 S 20.952.50 5 1843.43) S 1.864.601 .69 

LIABIUnES AND FUND BALANCES 
~ """"'Is _~ S 80,852 .• 7 5 S 15,765.00 S S 98,617.47 

Uneamed revenue 450.00 31180.84 31630.84 
T .... _ 

81 1302.47 31'80.84 151765.00 100124831 

FWId Ballncas: 
ReIUkad lor: 

Re,trved ExcelS Surplus - Oellgnated lor 
&m~Yers~s 245,987.71 2.45,967.71 

Reserve lor Excess Surplus 282.042.03 282.042.03 
Capital Reserve Account 62B,I-«1.14 628,14.74 

Melnl:enance R'IIMI 51 ,401 .54 61 ,401 .54 

CIpbIProj- 5,187.50 5,187.50 
Debt SlIVa (643.43) (643.43) 

AuIgnecIlo: 
OtsIgnated for Subsequ.nt Year's 

Elcpendlkns 54,032.29 54.032.29 
lJnaaIpd 3001217.00 JOO1217.DO 

Total Fund Balances ' 1559laog·31 51'87.50 (643.43) 1,564,353.38 

T .... ~andFo.nd_ S ' 1841 1'11 .78 S 31'80.8-4 S 201952.50 5 1643.43, 

AmooolI reported tor govemment., acIMtlu kI the IlIIMnent of 
net position (A--l) a .... dIff ..... nt becluta: 

Adjustment to Debt SeMca Fund net posIdon fOf the 
aeaual of Int.,t .xpense. (8,250.00) 

CapI\IIasMlI used in IJOV8mmIf1lai adlvIUn are not IInandeI 
resources and therefore 81'8 nolreported In the funds. The cosl 
of the assellll S9,8S4, 175.06 and the aa:umuIaIed dtpfeclltion 
11 5-4,4-49,189.39. 5,2' •• 985.B7 

Pension liabilities net of defemld outIIows and WIowI of rasw'teI (1,820,884.55) 

Long·lenn lIablNlles, Ineludlng botIdt payable. are not due and 
payable In the amNIt period IWId hlnlfort 8f8 not reported .. 

llablltlesln the fundi (se. Nole IV.B.) (7391342.43) 

.... posI1Ion of QOYOIMlOnIII_ S 4.2101862.07 

The Icc:omp¥ylng Not" to FInanc:r.I StltM&tnti 1ft In Integral '*' of th~ at.l{fmlnt. 
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l!Jcl\lbll B-2 
BOARD Of EDlJCA110N 
TDWNSHIP Of HARDING 

Statement of Rlv,nu,., Exp.ndtturas, And Changes In Fund Balanct. 
Govemm.ntll Funds 

For the VI.r Ended Jun. 30, 2018 

Spec'.' CopIIaI DoIII T .... 
Gen,raI Revenue Pro)_ - Governmental 
flmlI fIm!I fIm!I fIm!I f.III!lIl 

REVeNUES 
Local sources: 

Local lax levy S 10,052,092.00 S $ S 4<12,940.00 $ 10,495,032.00 
Tuition charg .. 98,235.00 96,235.00 
Tronspor1aIIon fees 9,201.00 9,201 .00 
Interest earned on Investments 1,624.58 1,624.58 
Interest earned on Capital Reserve Funds 1,624.55 1,62455 
Miscellaneous 76,508.50 22,710.74 101,219.24 

Total· Local Sources 10,241,285.81 22,710.74 4<12,940.00 10,706,938.35 

Stat. sources 1,470,813.78 33,417.00 1,504,030.78 
F_soun:es 136,708.85 136,708.85 
Total Revent./8S 11,711,899.37 159,419.39 478,357.00 12,347,875.78 

EXPeNDITURES 
CUmttlt 

Rlllulat 1M1ructicn 2, 184,31 0.22 71,508.88 2,235,819.10 
SpodaI education InatructIon 890,691.85 78,170.00 788,861.85 
0Iher1n_ 231,086.99 231 ,086.99 
Support seNke, and undlstrtbuted costs: 

Tultlon 2,881,237.40 2,881,237.40 
Student and Instructfon related services 939,798.33 1,340.51 941,138.84 
School administrative services 80,384.05 80,384.05 
Genera! and buslnesa admintstratlve aeNIce. 535,598.87 535,598.87 
Plant operations and maJntonanc8 909,740.48 909,740.48 
PuplI1ranspor1allon 958,237.79 958,237.79 
Unallocated benents 2,101,048.83 8,400.00 2 ,109,4<18.83 

Transfer to charter school 10,127.00 10,127.00 
Capital outlay 107,888.35 187,482.50 295,150.85 
Oebllervlce: 

PrIncipal 450,000.00 450,000.00 
In_landothet_ 27,000.00 27,000.00 

TOIaIExpendlttns 11,587,947.98 159,419.39 187,482.50 4"1000.00 12,411,829.85 

Excell (Deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 123,951.41 (187,482.50) (843.00) (84,154.09) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES) 
Transfers In 192,850.00 192,850.00 
Transfers (out) (192,850.00) (192,850.00) 

Tolal Other Anancing Sources and (Uses) (192,850.00) 192,850.00 

Net change In fund balances (88,898.59) 5,187.50 (843.00) (84,154.09) 
Fund Balance-July 1 1,828,507.90 (0.43) 1,628,507.47 

Fund Balance-June 30 S 1,559,809.31 S S 5,167.50 S (843.43) S 1,584,353.38 

The accompanying Not •• to Flnancl.1 Statemanta .,. an Integral part of thlt statement 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
T~ 01' HARDING 

Reconciliation ofth. SlIttmlnt of Revenues, Expenditure., 
end Changn In Fund Balance. of Governmental Fund. 

IotnoS_ot_ 
Forth. y,.r Ended Junl 30, 2011 

Total nit ching, In fund ballne, •• governmental funda tfrom B.2, 

AmoonII reported for governmental activities In the staIement 
of actlvltle' (A-2) are different btcause: 

In 1he atatement of adNWes. lnIerest on lOng-term debt In the statement ~ eetMtIes "KCrUed. 
r.gerdleSl ofwhen due. In the govemmental fundl,lnt,,.st Is reported whln dul!t. The diff.rence 
In accrued Interest I, an addition In the recondiatlon. (+) 

I_paid 
Inle,.,t ICCNtd 

Capital auG.,,. reported In governmental fund. as expenditure •. Howey •• In the statement of 
adlvilles, the cost of tho •• 8.1111 Is 8I\oCated over their estimated useful Uv,. 8. deprec:iation expense. 
_Is tho """'"'" by which ___ e_de .. _,InUie period. 

Oepredilion expense 
Capital ouUaYI (udutJve of capital 

- princ:IpII paymeIIIs'" SOA Debt Service A ..... menl) 

Adjllttment 10 Capillil "INtI In KCOrdance with physical appraisal and dlsposlllons 

In the alalemlnt of activities, only the gain on the disposal of capital ..... , Is reported, whlf8a 
In lhe govemmenteI fundi, the proceed. from a "Increase inaocial rnourcn. Thus, the chqa In 
net ISlets wi! differ 'It)m the change In fund balance by the cost of the aSMI removed. (-) 

In the statemenl of KIMHei, ceftaIn operating expenses, a g., compensated IbsencH (vacallons and 
unuled sick pay) a,. meesured by the amounts e.med during the year. In the govemmental funds, 
hawaver, UJlBndltu," for the .. lteml.re reported In the .mount of flnandal resourt:8s used (paid). 
Whenlhe _ emounIe.ceeda Uie paid BmOIII'l. Uie diI!e<oncols _loUie ~ (.); 
when the paid amount exceedlthe eamed amount the dilferenca II an addition In tha reconclllaUon (+). 

Oovcmraenc.l t.nds report disaid pcuion contributiou as cxpaiditura. In the ~ or DCrivTtcs, 
howCVCI', Ibe cost ofpmsion bcnefilJ earned net or employee contributions il lqIOrted lIS pen.lon cxpcnse. 

Olstrid: pension contributions - PERS 
Cost of benefi. earned net of 

employees contributions 

Iong-tenn IIttiIitIes '" the statement d net 8SMtI and Is not reJIOfI8d In the stUment 01 ectMdes. 
Debt principal 
Lea.a - Purchase Agreement prindpal 

Proc:aed. from deblfN;1HtS ant. frnandng SOUtee In the govarnmental funds. They are not revenue In 
thallatemant of activities; Issuing debt Increases Jong-tenn Dabllitles In the Itatemenl of net auets. 

Proceeds of long-term debt 
LeaH - PuIt:haIa Agreetnenl canceled 

Revenue, in Che alalament of adlviUes which do not provide current flnenclallWsoun:el ant not 
reported .. revenues in the funds . (+) 

Chang,'n net po.ltlon or govamm.ntl'acUvlU •• 

Tha accompanying Notes to Financial StatemanbInIIn In18gral part or ibis .tltemanL 

31 

27.000.00 
(15.750.00) 

(220.37B.82) 

214.087.31 

87,086 .• 5 

(197,273.00) 

(84.154.09) 

8.250.00 

(B.2B8.01) 

(,0 .... , .94) 

(110.1BB.55) 

450,000.00 
78,279.54 

S 345,857.35 
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ASSETS 

Current Assels: 

Cash and cash equlvalenls 
Inventories 

Tolal Currenl Assels 

Noncurrent assets: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 
Statement of Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2018 

Fumiture, machinery and equipment 
Less accumulaled depreclalion 

Tolal Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Unearned revenue 

Total Current liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

$ 

ExhlbltB-4 

Buslnesa-type Activities· 
Enterprise Funds 

Food 
Service I2II!! 

9,985.36 
1,613.01 

11 ,598.37 

33,933.71 
(27,509.18) 

6,424.53 
18,022.90 

4,130.01 
4,136.95 

8,266.96 

6,424.53 
3,331.41 

$ 9,985.36 
1,613.01 

11,598.37 

33,933.71 
(27,509.18) 

6,424.53 
18,022.90 

4,130.01 
4,136.95 

8,266.96 

6,424.53 
3,331.41 

$ 9,755.94 $ 9,755.94 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statemente are an Integral part of this statemenl 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

ExhlbltB-5 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Fund Net Position 
ProprietalY Funds 

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2018 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Dally sales - non-reimbursable programs 
Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of sales 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Management Fee 
General supplies 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Transfers In (out) 
Change In net pOSition 

Total Net POSition-Beginning 

Total Net Position-Ending 

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds 

FDDd 
Service 

$ 88,360.82 $ 88,360.82 
88,360.82 88,360.82 

43,008.57 43,008.57 
25,614.97 25,614.97 

6,410.36 6,410.36 
7,426.00 7,426.00 
3,561.25 3,561.25 
3,531 .09 3,531.09 

89,552.24 89,552.24 

(1,191.42) (1,191.42) 

(1,191.42) (1,191.42) 
10,947.36 10,947.36 

$ 9,755.94 $ 9,755.94 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
For tho Vear Ended Juno 3D, 2018 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers 
Paymenls 10 employees 
Paymonls for employee benefits 
Paymenls to suppliers 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

Net InClS.se (decrea .. ) In cash and cash equivalenls 
Bal.nce~eglnnlng of ye.r 

Balanc:es--end of year 

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cash provided by 
(used for) operating activities: 
Oper.tlng Income (Io.s) 

Adjustmenls to reconcile operating Income (loss) to net cash 
provided by (used for) operating activities: 

Depreciation and net amortization 
(InClSase) decrease In Inventories 
Increase (deClSlse) In accounts payable 
Increa .. (d ........ ) In unearned revenue 

Total adjustmenls 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

S 

S 

$ 

S 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements a", an Integral part of this statemenL 
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ExhlbltB-6 

Buslnass-type Activities • 
Enterprise Funds 

Food 
~ Totals 

89,001.75 $ 89,001.75 
(25,614.97) (25,614.97) 

(6,410.36) (6,410.36) 

153,099.05) 153,099.05) 

3,877.37 3,877.37 

3,877.37 3,877.37 
8,107.99 6,107.99 

9,985.36 S 9,985.36 

11,191.42) $ 11,191.42) 

3,531.09 3,531.09 

245.47 245.47 

651.30 651.30 
640.93 640.93 

5,068.79 5,068.79 

3,877.37 S 3,877.37 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
I.R.S. Section 125 Benefits Payable 
Payable to student groups 
Payroll deductions and withholdings 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Held in trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes 
Reserved for scholarships 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 
June 30, 2018 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 46,203.52 

$ 46,203.52 

$ 46,203.52 

Private 
Purpose 

Scholarship 
Fund 

$ 14,199.62 

$ 14,199.62 

$ 14,199.62 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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ExhtbltB·7 

Agency 
Fund 

$ 29,581.37 

$ 29,581.37 

$ 4,250.74 
23,829.82 

1,500.81 

$ 29,581.37 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Exhibit B-8 

Statement of Changes In Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Board Contribution 
Other 

Total Contributions 
Investment earnings: 

Interest 
Net investment earnings 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment claims 
Scholarships awarded 

Total Deductions 
Change in Net Position 

Net Position-beginning 

Net Position-ending 

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2018 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

:ill!§! 

Private 
Purpose 

Scholarship 
Fund 

$ 7,350.15 $ 

2,000.00 
7,350.15 2,000.00 

27.61 
27.61 

7,350.15 2,027.61 

11,865.25 
500.00 

11,865.25 500.00 
(4,515.10) 1,527.61 
50,718.62 12,672.01 

$ 46,203.52 $ 14,199.62 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement, 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARPING 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policjes 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Township of Harding School District (District) 
have been prepared in conformity with genemlly accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental 
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial reporting, the District 
follows the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The more significant 
accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The Township of Harding School District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function as 
an educational institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fIScal control of the 
District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the 
GASB Codjfication of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards. is the degree of oversight 
responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designation of managemen~ ability to significantly influence opemtions and accountability for 
fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the District over which the Board exercises 
opemting control. The opemtions of the District include one elementary and one middle schools located in New 
Vernon. There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as 
described above, in the cwrent fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on 
the basis of such criteria. 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund 
financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general and special revenue 
activities are classified as governmental activities. The District's food service program is classified as a business-type 
activity. 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are 
presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The District' s net position 
are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net 
position. The District fust utilizes restricted resources to fmanee qualifying activities. 
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BOARP OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARPING 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting PoUcies (Continued> 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District's functions 
and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property taxes, 
tuition, certsin intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including 
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function (regular instruction, vocational programs, student and instruction related services, etc.) or 
a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 

The net costs (by function or business-type activity are normally covered by general revenue (property taxes, tuition, 
interest income, etc.). 

a. The District allocates indirect costs such as on-behalf TP AF Pension Contributions, on-behalf TP AF and 
PERS OPEB Contributions and Reimbursed TP AF Social Security Contributions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the cbange in the District's 
net position resulting from the current year's activities. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide 
fmancial statements. 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements 

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund fmancial statements. Each fund 
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, Uabilities, reserves, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the 
financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities 
category are summarized into a single column. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, 
liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) 
for the determination of major funds. The nonrnajor funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements. 
The State of New Jersey Department of Education has mandated that all New Jersey School districts must report all 
governmental funds as major, regardless of the fund meeting the GASB definition of a major fund. However, the 
GASB criteria are applied to proprietary funds. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARPING 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Fjnancial Statements (Continued) 

The following fund types are used by the District: 

Governmental Fund Types 

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon detennination of financial 
position and cbanges in fmancial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) mther than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the govemmentalfunds of the District: 

Geneml Fund - The general fund is the geneml opemting fund of the District. It is used to account for all 
fmancial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the 
Capital Outlay sub fund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in 
this fund. Genemlly accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities state thst General 
Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district 
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to 
fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be tmnsferred from and 
to Current Expense by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from Stale 
and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Proiects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all fmancial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The 
fmancial resources are derived from tempomry notes or serial bonds that are specially authorized by the voters 
as a sepamte question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and 
improvement programs. 

Permanent Fund - A permanent fund is used to account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust 
agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 

42 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARPING 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary ofSjgnificant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements <continued) 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the following classifications of fund balance: 

Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable in form or are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted - includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, laws or other governments, etc.) or by 
constitutional provision or enabling legislation. 

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed fund balance is 
reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board of Education, the District's higbest level of decision 
making authority. Commibnents may be modified or rescinded only througb resolutions approved by the 
Board of Education. 

Assigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but do not meet the 
definition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District's policy, amounts may be assigned by 
the Business Administrator. 

Unassigned - includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned 
to a specific purpose within the General Fund. The District reports all amounts that meet the unrestricted 
General Fund Balance Policy described below as unassigned. 

The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet When an expenditure is 
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the District considers 
restricted funds to have been spent first When an expenditure is uncured for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balance are available, the District considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed 
funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds as needed. 

Proprietary Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes in net position, 
financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District: 

Enterorise Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for opemtions that are financed and opemted 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily througb user cbarges; or, where the District has decided 
that the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Po!icies (Continued) 

D: Basic Financial Statements- fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation bas been 
provided over the estimated useful !ives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful !ives are as 
follows: 

Food Service Fund: 
Equipment 
Light Trucks and Vehicle 
Heavy Trucks and Vehicle 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

12 Years 
4 Years 
6 Years 

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not 
available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and 
are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds. 

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (Unemployment 
Compensation, private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to address 
activities or ob!igations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide 
statements. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounts 
and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measurement of focus app!ied. 

I. Accrual: 

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide fmancial statements and proprietary and 
fiduciary fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
when incurred. 
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BOARD OF EPUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARPING 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

E. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

2. Modified Accrual: 

The governmental fund financial statements arc presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues arc recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and 
available. "Available" means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures 
are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The 
exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation long-term debt, if any, is 
recognized when due. 

3. Revenues: 

Substantially all governmental fund revenues arc accrued. Property taxes are susceptible to accrual and under 
New Jersey State Statutes a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the eod of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax 
levy as revenue (accrued) at the stan of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
Subsidies and grants to proprietary funds, which finance either capital or current operations, arc reported as non 
operating revenue. In respect to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and recipient 
recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements are 
met. Resources tmnsmitled before the eligibility requirements are met arc reported as advances by the provider 
and deferred revenue by the recipient. Progmm revenues, including tuition revenue, arc reported as reductions to 
expenses in the Statement of Activities. 

4. Expenditures: 

Expenditures arc recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Inventory costs arc reported in the period 
when inventory items arc used, rather than in the period of purchase. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARPING 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. BudgetslBudgetarv Control 

The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and, as long as the District budget is within State 
mandated CAPs, there is no public vote on the budget. If the budget exceeds State mandated CAPS, the voters 
have an opportunity to approve or reject the budget at the regular election held in November. 

Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are dermed as the lowest (most specific) 
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.lA.C. 6:23-2.2(1). All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Appropriation of additional fund balance in 
the amount of $191,633.00 and appropriation of Maintenance Reserve in the amount of $128,305.66 were made 
during the year ended June 30, 2018. The Board of Education approved the following material budgetary 
appropriation transfers during the school year: 

Account Name 

Regular Programs - Instruction 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Textbooks 

Resource RoomlResource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 

Basic SklUsJRemedlal - Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 

School-Spon. Cocurricular Actv\s. - Inst. 
Salaries 

Undistributed Expenditures -Instruction: 
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - Within State 
Tuition to Priv. Sch. Disabled & Other LEAs-Spl, OIS 

Undlst. Expend.-Cblld Study Team 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Purchased Professional- Educational Services 

Undlst. Expend. - Supp. Servo - General Admin. 
Legal Services 
CommunicationslTelephone 
Supplies and Materials 

Undlst. Expend. - Central Services 
Salaries 

Undlst. Expend. - Allowable Malnt. For School Facilities 
Salaries 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 

Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services 
Energy (Natural Gas) 
Energy (Electricity) 

Undl.t. Expend. - Student Tnn.portation Services 
Contracted Services - Aid in Lieu of Payments 
Contracted Services (Between Home and School) - Vendors 
Contracted Services (Special Education Students) - Vendors 
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Amount 

$ 24,546.05 

13,650.01 
(27,400.00) 

37,486.99 

(17,162.81) 

17,162.81 

195,000.00 
33,789.96 

64,949.22 
(52,721.49) 

(16,300.00) 
20,500.00 

(12,098.87) 

13,042.52 

28,453.30 
89,852.36 

(18,000.00) 
(44,000.00) 

64,000.00 
(80,021.08) 
58,481.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARPING 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 20lS 

Note I: Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets/Budgetarv ControlCContinuedl 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
Unemployment Compensation 
Health Benetits 
Tuition Reimbursement 
Other Employee Benetits 

(13,SOO.00) 
(120,639.95) 

12,SOO.00 
14,500.00 

Formal budgetaJy integration into the accountiog system is employed as a management control device during the 
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetaJy basi. of accountiog and 
genera!lyaccepted accountiog principles with the exception of legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or 
more June state aid payments for budgetaJy purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. 
Encumbrance accountiog is also employed as an extension of formal budgetaJy integration in the governmental 
fund types. Unencumbered appropriatioos lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accountiog records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accountiog budgetary basis. The 
grant accountiog budgetaJy basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accountiog budgetaJy basis recognizes 
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does noL 
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation ofGAAP basis financial reports. 

The reconciliation of the genera! and special revenue funds from the budgetaJy basis of accountiog to the GAAP 
basis of accountiog is as follows. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. BudgetslBudgetarv Control (Continued) 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference· budge! to GAAP: 

The last two Slate aid payments are recognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 

the ",Iated expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances ore recognized as expenditures, and the ",Iated 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances· governmental funds. 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences· budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies ore received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement ofrcvenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances· governmental funds 
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General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 11,715,231.37 S 159,419.39 

(3,332.00) 

$ 11711899.37 S 15941939 

$ 11,587,947.96 S 159,419.39 

$ 11 S87?4Z96 $ 15941939 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 20lS 

Note I: S!!!!!!l!!II'Y of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity 

I. Deposits and investments 

Deposits are c .... b and casb equivalents including petty casb, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued 
interest. Other than Certificates of Deposit, deposits with maturities of greater than three months are considered 
to be Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute ISA:20-37 provides a list ofpennissible investments that may be purchased 
by New Jersey scbool districts. 

2. Short - term Interfund ReceivableslPayables 

Short - term interfund receivableslpayables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and thst are due within one year. 

3. Inventories 

Inventories, whicb benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as 
expenditure during the year of purcbase. 

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, whicb approximates market, using the first- in-first-<lut (FIFO) 
method. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received. 
Additions, improvements and other capital outlays thst significantly extend the useful life of an asset are 
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on the 
following assets is provided on the straigbt - line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Land Improvements 
Other Infrastructure 

20-50 years 
5-10 years 

10-20 years 
10-50 years 

Land and Construction in Progress are not depreciated. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDER JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Enuity (Continued) 

4. Capital Assets (Continued) 

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective with the 
beginning of the current year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation bas historically been 
reported in the fmancial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extended 
implementation period and is first effective for fiscal years ending in 2006. 

S. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and 
sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and 
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is 
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, 
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

\0 governmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources are reported as an expenditure and fund liability in the fund that will 
pay for the compensated absences. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent 
fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item berween the 
fund and government - wide presentations. (See Note XII) 

6. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash whicb has been received but not yet earned. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: SUmmary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Enuity (Continued) 

7. Long - term Obligations 

Long - term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources hsve been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long - tenn 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported 
as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (the wnount estimated to be used in 
subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund and government - wide presentations. 

8. Fund Equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a 
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of fmancial resources. 

9. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the District-wide financial statements. 
Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balance ohny 10Dg-term debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net position is reported 
as restricted in the District-wide financial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use through 
extemal restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. 

10. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, wnounts and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

11 Allocation of Costs 

In the government-wide statement of activities, the District has allocated unallocated beDefits to various 
programs based OD the original budgetary expenditures by program. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

H. Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Vet Effective 

In June 2017, the Governmental Aecounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 87 "Leases". This 
statement, which is effective for fiscal periods beginning after December IS, 2019, could have significant effects on 
the entity's financial reporting and the provisions oflhis statement could require significant modifications to 
disclosure requirements. 
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RUO&:S.lo!~1: JijI.t!r.l!w:,6,IIUt:t 
TOWNSHIP Of HARPING 

~QIE:i m D~:iIC flli6HCI6L :iI6IEM~tm 
YE6R ENDED NNE 3Q 2018 

tlg~ II ' B~ililli!I!D g[lJg~mm,gl Wid, IIUI Baod [i~iaJ :illlmJalS 

Explanation ofDifTertnee3 between Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the StakmCnt of Net Position 

'"Total fund balanccsM oflhc Dlstrict's aovemmentaJ funds in B-1 differs fiom Mnct positionM of governmental activities 
reported in the stalcmenl oenet position m A-I, This difference primarily results from the tong -term rnmomic focus 
oflhe s;atement of net po.sition versus the c:urmll financial resources focus oflhc governmental fund balance sheets. 

RalAna! SbcsllSlllemeTlC m:H~ l2Inim 
Statement 

Tolal Long-term of Net 
Govemmencal Assets Rcelassirations Position 

6lSlI fIm<IJ Uabjljljes ( I ) and ElimigAlioo!l Il!lBIJ 

Cash and cash equivalents S 615,447.91 S S (20,951.50) S 594,49541 
Receivables, nel 371 ,603.50 371,603.50 
Receivables fTom Other Governments 325,480.50 (32',480.'0) 
Other Receivables 46,123.00 (46,123.00) 
Restricted assets: 

Cuh and cash equivalents 20,9'2.'0 20,952.50 
Capilal a.s.... Account - casb 626,148.74 626,148.74 
Maintenance Reserve Account· cash lI,401.54 51 ,401.54 

Capital Assets, net '~14,98l.67 '~14,98' .67 

Total A1sets 1,664,601.69 512141985.67 6,879,587.36 

as:C'=:o:m CIlI05ll!J g[B~II[;GI 
Dcfcmd outRows re~ed 10 pcllSiom 7S8J:57.4S 1581351.45 

Total Deferred DutRows ofRcsourccs 7581351.45 7581351.45 

ToW Assets """ Defcmd 0udI0ws .fR_ S 1,664,601.69 $ 5,973~43 . 12 $ $ 7,637,944.81 

WiIiIio> 

Accounts Payable $ 96,617.47 $ $ $ 96,611.47 
Bond InCCl'tSt Payable 1,250.00 8,250.00 
Unearned Revenue 3,630.84 3,630.84 
Noncumnt Liabilities 2,734,136.74 127,138.69 2,861,275.43 

Total Liabilitics !OOJ48.1! 2171411l6.74 13',388.69 219691773.74 

~fGo:m IDD!iU!1 SZ[BQg!.lIliD 
Deferred innows relaled to pensions 457130900 4571309.00 

TotaJ neferm11nflows ofRCSOW"CCS 457~09.00 457~09.00 

Total Liabilities and Ocferred Intnaws ofRcs0urce3 lOOJ483! 31191 1445.74 135,388.69 3,427,C82.74 

Fuod DalBDCs3i'Ne1 Pmitjgn 
Het PosiUSZn 

Net invesbnent in capital assets 4,602,781 .93 4,602,781 .93 
Restricled for. 

Capital projects 631,336.24 631.336.24 
Debt Service (643.43) (8,250.00) (8,893.43) 
OtIIetp"'JlO'CS 579,411.28 579,411 28 

Unresbictcd 3541249.29 (1,820,884.") {1271138.69) (1,593,713 95) 

Total Fund Ba!anccsINet Position 1,564,35338 2,781,897.38 03',388.69) 9 10,862.07 

TOIa! Liabilities, Ocfcm:d InRows or Resources 
and Fund BalancesINet P~ion $ 1,664l'{) 1.69 S 5~16,034 12 $ S ' 16371944.81 

S3 



W'AKUt't tllllt 'AIIUN 

TOWNSWP Of HARPINQ 

Nqrns m BASIC FINANCIAl STATEMENTS 
ruB I}NQEQ stINE 30 2018 

Netle; II ' RmtlKjililtjgn oCQoycmment Wide and Ftm4 FiOlt!Sjal SJ"emen1I (Continued) 

Explanation ofOitrerences between Oovemmental Funds Balance; Sheet and the Statement of Net Posicion (Continued) 

I . When Capital Assets (land, buildings, equipment) that are to be used in governmental activities an: purchased Dr 
eonsuucttd, the cost of those assets are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, the statemcnt 
ofnet position includes tho!C capital usets among the assets oflhc; District as a whole. 

Cost of capital assets 
Acc;:umulatcd depreciation 

s 9,664,17l.06 
(4,449,189.39) 

S l,214,98l.67 

Lons· term liabilities applicable; to the District', 80yernmentalactivilies arc not due and payable in the current period 
and JCCOtdiftgly Itt not reported as fund lia'ollilics. AU liabilities - botb current and tong -tmn DI'C reported in the 
stalernent of net position. 

Adjustmcotto Debt Service Fund nel position for the 
IICCfUII ofinlerest txpcme. 

Net PERS Perulion Liability 
Deferred outRows rdattd 10 pensions 
Defmed inRows related to pensions 

Serial Bonds 
LcascIPurchue Agreement! 
Compensated Absences 
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S 

S 

S 

S 

S 

2,121,933.00 
(7lB,3l7.4l) 
4571309.00 

1,820,884.ll 

4l0,000.00 
162,203.74 
1271138.69 

739,342.0 

!8,25O.00) 



mWNsHIP Qf HARPINO 

NQJ'l!S m BASIC fINANCIAl S'IA1D1EtlTS 
YEAR mnen n rNJl ]Q 1011 

NqtpQ' Rrrmqlj'I!!!!IP[Cgysm!!W!l Wj .. and Fw!d [l!IIO!j!tl Sbtcmm fCmrimwf) 

'The "ncI: dIaIp. t'und baIInc:a" for.--uallllwh lIS B·1 dift"m rrar. dw"chlrlpin nee pocitiol." (or JI)YemInaIIIl 
~ ..... III the ICISaIIeaIdlCliviMllII A·l lbedifl'CI'OIIC.t.n. primriy!Orlhe kina· kmI ccancnic roaa 
or .. ~ olKtMIies VI:rM Iho CWIUd financiII raowca IUNI of .. ~ fink 1he efI'oa of .. 
diifefa'lCel it iUllllratcd below. 

S!I!M'Im' pC Rcymun Emmdjpm and Oan'p in Fup4 A.I'I'F"'$lIkmllll pr AstjYiti_ 

LcrI,.ltrm LcrI.·lenn 

"­
~ 

Dd!c b:la.Iilk:ationl 
Rcvmua MId glhrr $ppm I!P!Wtjma (11 aod E1imjn..., (1) 

Loa1T_~ 
T.itian t."hQII 
T~Fcet 
In!erest Eamtd OIllnveslmentl 
MisccIl.-as 
5 ... ...... 
, ...... s..-

T"'" 

c""'" 
RepaIar instNction 
Spc;iaI c:duwOII 
Ocher wtrudiaa 

Suppxt Senoic:a and \IIdUtribIII1tCI COla: 
TuiDan 
Student IIIIi iMInscI:iDft 1dued.aW;o 
SdIcd ~savica GeneraI_ hUJin., .dminislfllivo IItn'ices 

Plant ~ and mainlenanco 

"""-UnaI\oQ!ed Blllelitl 
T ..... fCr Iu Chatter tdJOOI 

c .... """" ""' ....... 
~. ....... 

To", 

s 

s 

s 

lO,m,onoo s 
9I,lUOO 

9,101 .00 
],249.11 

101,219.24 
1,504,0)0.16 
l36,7OU~ 

12,}!7,67U6 

2,lJ','19. IO 
161,161 ." 
131,016.99 

2.UI,U7.40 
94I,IlU4 
60)'4,0' 

''','96.11 
909,740.4' 
9S6,lJ7.19 

2,109,44'.61 
10,117.00 

2",150." 

4W,QOO,OO 
21,000,00 

12,411,129.1' 

(64,154.09) 

f·,lSO.OO) 
(1,2'0.00) 

1~'0.00 

s 

175,'6"0 
10,0'0.93 
1,55'.64 

4,m76 
4,03136 

10,010.93 
14,476.10 

(214,011.11) 

6,119.61 

~61219.61~ 

2. 1lI"~ DlICIMtiet. ialaalgQ ~·1Ctm deOt in iIlelUtllnlallofKlMies is ~ rqanIeu ..... ctu.. III 1M ~ 
ftnb, iMlatd ~~ctu.. The.:aued intftlCis IftIlddiDonlnlblil'lCClllCihatau. (+) 

3. Capital MI)'t In! rtpOrted in ~ 1\Ind:s .. expendituta Ho-..er, in the ItaImICIIt ofKtivilies, Ihoeoltoflhou _ it 
aJloWod over thIit CS1i1llllod uselUlli_ u cilpllld.tJorl cxpenI& 'This is !he amount which capital oudl)'l eueDd depllldalion in 1M period. 

3 In the stllClfMtC of aetMMs. only dI, ..... an ch, disposal or apitallUttl is reponed. wt...as in the pvcmmentaI fundi, 11M praceeds 
Ilvm I Il1o IIICnIUII fUunciII resouras. Thill, IhII chanp 1/1 rid &SIca IW1 difJ'er Iium 1M cNrlp in lUnd hIlance by 1he wst allhe 
asset n=mcmd. (.) 

4. In'" tt.lmICfII olKtiviries, 1Oa1_!IpUIIina ap-es,." wmpCftSllCd ahlences (YK:I!ionI) _1IIOaNItId by !he III10UntI earned 
dllrina: 1M)'Uf. In 1M JIMfIIIIICIIbI fINs, ha_, CllpendiIlRf rorlhes'llCmIlrel'qQltod in \hi UfIOIInI affinancial raourcct usod 
(paid). WhIn \hi camed IIIIOUIIC a=ds IMptId IIIIOIIIIt, th. difJ'orwn is reduc1ian in IhII rocanailitian (.); ~ lhoptid MWMIt 

cuceds dw am .. IImOUIIIlho dilfertnca is aft .ddilian Iu 11M nICICIIICIliation (+). 

GavenvnentaI ftI'IdII rtpaIt districtPl!ftllGl\ aonaibutianJ .. ~twa. In IhIIIIII&menI oftclivita.IIowco.u,1he COIl alpftiart bcnefia 
camcd lid 01 empb,u cantrib«iafts is ~ lIS pcftSlO!I apenI& 

101,679.14 
34,'66.12 
6,'11.16 

J2,3I1.24 
1,11110 

11,493.9' 
1,946.71 
lj6ll.l1 

(1a.m.}4) 

(450,000.00) 

mO,96UO) 

)2°1964.60 

lteplymcnl af debe and apitalleao pnnapal is aft e:xpenditln in III. ~ fundi, hUlb ptyment reduca lana: • RIm liabililia in Iho SlllCmlN 01 

net _III and isllCll reparud in Iho ~I or IIctiVlria. 

4. PraceedI £rom debt iaua _. ~ lOUf'tOin Ihe ~ FundI. '!bey .. no! ~ ill IbtItdemerlS ollCliYitiet. iDuina 
debt ~ lana • term lilbdilia III IN .1IlCma'II of net IIRU. 

5. AI~o Benofla apenditures IrId eliminato PERS eontribIdian (17.016,4') 
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1,474,4'4.00 

1,67',159.11 
mJ51.43 
179,129.90 

614,7un 
4lJI7.76 

227,1%1 74 
150)3141 
43,790." 

(1.109,441.6]) 

1.J17J67," 

S I7IOldi.4' 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

IO,49S,Ql1.00 
91,1J'.oo 
9,101.00 
3,249,11 

101,219.24 
2,971,4'4,76 

116,701.6' 
13.111.129.76 

4,191,22421 
1,371,0663J 

419,341.19 

2.1lI.21HO 
1,'n.770.36 

109,1'6.27 
79I,99HZ 

I,OU,496.'4 
1,002,'11.49 

10,127.00 
2,714.00 

11,750.00 
1l,476,211.41 

3·'1"7.3' 

1,250,00 

(210,376.91) 
114017.31 

16.119.61) 

(10,IMI94) 

(l97,:moo) 

4'0,000,00 
71,279.' 4 

320,964 60 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARPING 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note III: Detailed Pisclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues 

A. Deposits and Investments 

Deposils 

New Jersey statutes pennit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which are insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any 
other agencies of the United States that insure deposits or the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

NJ.S.A. 17:9-41 eL Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act. Public depositories include 
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which 
are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to 
five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental 
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the coDaterai of aD other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

At June 30, 2018 the Township of Harding School District's cash and cash equivalent's amounted to 
SI,661,760.44. Of this amount, S250,000.00 was covered by federal depository insurance (F.D.I.C.) and 
SI,411 ,760.44 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by GUDPA . 

At June 30, 2018 the Township of Harding School District had no participation in the State of New Jersey 
Cash Management. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, reqnires the disclosure of bank deposits 
that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of 
the failure of a depository financial institution, the Township of Harding School District wiD not be able to 
recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that may be in the possession of an outside 
party. 

As of June 30, 2018, none of the Township of Harding School District's cash and cash equivalents of 
51,661,760.44 was exposed to custodial credit risk. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARPING 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note Ill: Detajled Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

A. Deposits and Invesbnents (Continued) 

InVestments 

New Jersey statutes (N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37) permit the Township of Harding School District to purchase the 
following types of securities: 

a. When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of all its members the board of education of 
any school district may use moneys which may be in hand for the purchase of the following types of securities 
which. if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the school district; 

(I) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Government money market mutual funds; 
(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance with an 

act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, 
provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor; 

(4) Bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of local unit or units 
within which the school district is located; 

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of 
purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by school 
district; 

(6) Local government investment pools: 
(7) Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to section I of 

P.L, 1977, c.281 (C.52:18A-90.4) or 
(8) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if: 

(a) the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (I) and (3) of this 
subsection a; 

(b) the custody of coUateral is transferred to a third party; 
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as defined in section I of 

P.L, 1970, c.236 (C.17:941) and for which a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and 
security of collateral is executed. 

The Township of Harding School District bad no investments as described in Notel:G. I at June 30, 2018. 

B. Interfund Receivables and Payables 

As of June 30,2018, the Township of Harding School District bad no interfund receivables and payables. 
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Notc III: Deigned Dj$c!Q5Ure ReBarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

c. Capittl Asset! 

Capital assel activity for the year ended June 30, 2017 was as follows: 

Govemmcntal activities: 
Capital assets noI being depreciated: 

Construction in Progress 
Total Capital assets not being depreciated 

Land Improvements 
Buildings and Improvements 
ModIill<1)l end Equipment 

TOCIIs at historical cost 

Less acx:umulated depreciation for: 
Land Improvem<nts 
Buildings and Improvements 
Machinery and Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Net capital ass<ts bein8 deJ>=iate<! 

Governmental activities capital assets, nct 

Business· type aclivilies: 
Equipment 
Less accumulated depruiatioD 

Business· type activities capital assets, net 

S 

S 

S 

$ 

Beginning 
IlBI!ng 

16,255.00 
8,737,488.83 

696,343.92 
9,4S0,087.75 

(12,597.63) 
(3,19S,298.80) 
(1,020,916.04) 
(4~28,812 .47) 
5,221,275.28 

5,221.275.28 

33,933.71 
(23,978.09) 

9,955.62 

$ 

$ 

S 

S 

(I) Dcpr<ciation expense "'" charge<! to govcmmentallimdions IS follows: 
Instruction S 
Special Education 
Other InstrUction (Athletic and Me<!ia) 
Student end Instruction Relate<! Services 
School Administrative Services 
General and Business Administrative Services 
Plant Operarions and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportalion 

S 
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187,462.50 
26,624.81 

214,087.31 

(812.75) 
( 168,447.34) 
(51,116.83) 

(220,376.92) (I) 
(6,289.61) 

(6,289.61) 

(3,SJI .09) 

(3,53 \.09) 

175,S6S.50 
10,080.93 
1,558.64 
4,S8\.76 
4,032.36 

10,080.93 
14,476.10 

220,376.92 

AdjUStmcnlS 

S S 

s s 

S S 

$ S 

Ending 
.I!!!!w 

16,2SS.00 
8,924,9".33 

m,961.73 
9,664 , m .06 

(13,410.38) 
(3,363,746.14) 
(1,072,032.87) 
(4,449,189.39) 
5,214,98S.67 

5,214,985.67 

33,933.71 
(27,509.18) 

6,424.53 
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Note IV: Detailed Pislorures Re.rding Liabjljtiet and Exoens#Expendjtures 

A. Opmtios J gsa 

The District has commitments to lease copiers, technology equipment and It security system under operating leases which expire in 2923. Total operating 
lease payments made during the year ended June 30, 2018 were S67,n9.0S. Fu~ minimum lease payments arc AS rollows: 

June 30, 2019 
June 30, 2929 
June 30, 2921 
June 30, 2022 
June 30, 2923 

)'ear Ended 

Total. future minimum lease payments 

B. Lon •• Ienp Liabiljties 

Lonl · Tenn liability activity rorthe year ended June 30, 2018 was IS rollows: 

Governmental activities: 
Lona -Term debt 

Serial Bonds 

Total debt payable 

Other liabilities: 
Compensated absences 
Lease Purthac: Agrecmmts 

Total other liabilities 
Govemmental activities 

lona· term liabilities 

( I) Paid by debt 5ervice fund 
(2) Plid by gen.ral rund 

s 

5 

BeJiMing 
I!IlIm 

900,000.00 
900,000.00 

117,096.7S 
240,411.28 
157,5BO.01 

1,2S7,SBO.01 

Al!!!iIi!!III 

S 

10,041.94 

10,041 .94 

5 19
1
041.94 

59 

s 

s 

5 

S 

B1,162.97 
81,162.97 
66,292.97 
54,242.97 
S4.242.97 

141,104.BS 

Reducljons 

{4S0,000.00) 
{4S0,000.00) (I) 

j7BJ79.54) 
{1BJ79.S4) (2) 

!S281279.S4) 

5 

S 

.......... ~ 
Ending Due Within 
Il!I!!!a Qn...Ym 

4S0,000.00 S 4SO,OOOOO 
450,000.00 4S0,OOO.00 

127,138 69 7,980.00 
162JQl.74 BO,I46.2S 
289,342.41 BB,126.2S 

719~42 ,41 5 S18,126.2S 
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Note N: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and ExpenseslExoendi!ures (Continued) 

B. Long - Tenn Liabilities (Continued) 

I. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums. All 
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefuln.... Bonds issued by the Board are 
general obligation bonds. 

Serial Bonds outstanding as afJune 30, 2018 consisted of the following: 

Description Maturity Amount Issued 
Date 

School of 2005 Various 7/15 2018 $ 4,600,000.00 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Principal ~ 

2019 ~4~Q.OOO.OO $9.oo0.QO 
$~~Q!wO og $9000,00 

60 

Amount 
Outstanding 

$ 450,000.00 

Total 

S459.000,OO 
~~S2 ggg gg 
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Note IV: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and EXPenseslE~Denditure. (Continued) 

C. Long - Teng Liabilities (Continued) 

2. TempOrary Notes 

There were no Temponuy Notes outstanding as of June 30, 20 I 8. 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

There were no authorized but not issued bonds as of June 30, 2018. 

4. Capital Leases Payable 

There were no Capital Leases Payable as of June 30, 2018. 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity 

A. Reserved - Legally Restricted Appropriations 

In accordance with N.JAC.6A:23A-14.2, the Board bas reserved fund balances in the amountofSSI,401.54 
as of June 30, 2018. These are funds anticipated to be required for maintenance of school facilities in the future. 

B. Calculation of Excess Surplus 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L.2004, C.73 (SI701),the designation for Reserved 
Fund Balance-Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General 
Fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as 
budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget The excess fund balance at June 30, 2018 is 
$528,009.74. The reserved fund balance ofS245,967.71 has been appropriated in the fiscal year 2018-2019 and 
S282,042.03 will be appropriated in the fiscal year 2019-2020. 

C. Capital Reserve Account 

A capital reserve account was established by the Township of Harding School District Board of Education by 
inclusion of S1.OO on October 10, 2000 and S140,OOO.00 on June 30, 2001 for the accumulation of funds for use 
as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general 
fund and its activity is included in the general fund annual budget 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in 
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by 
board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or 
both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been 
obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections 
authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.JAC. 6A:23A-14.I(g), the balance in the account cannot 
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 
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Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and ExpenseslExpendi!ures (Continued) 

C. Caoital Reserve Account (Continued) 

2000-200 I Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
For the period 2001-2014 

2014-2015 
2014-2015 
2015-2016 
2015-2016 
2016-2017 
2016-2017 
2016-2017 
2016-2017 
2017-2018 
2017-2018 
2017-2018 

Budget (Tax Levy) 
Investment Income 
Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
Budgetary Expenditures 
Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balaoce) 
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 
Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
Budgetary Expenditures 
Investment Income 
Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
Transfer from Capital Projects Fund 
Budgetary Expenditures 
Investment Income 
Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balaoce) 
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 

Balance June 30, 2018 

$140,001.00 

1,304,000.00 
33,960.78 

730,000.00 
(1,826,027.39) 

200,000.00 
(205,595.00) 
\25,000.00 
(83,360.00) 

35.10 
300,000.00 

18,400.00 
(79,240.30) 

1,624.55 
160,000.00 

092.650.00) 

$62614874 

The June 30, 2018 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2018 is 
$657,175.00. The withdrawals from the capital reserve were for use in a DOE approved facilities project, 
consistent with the district's Long Range Facilities Plan. 

62 



Note V!:Pensjon Plans 

Description of Systems 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARPING 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory defined benefit public 
employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
(IP AF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or the Defined Contribution Retirement Program 
(pCRF). These systems are sponsored and administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The 
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is considered a cost sharing plan with special funding 
situations as under current statute, all employer contnbutions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the 
Board and the system's other related non-contributing employers. The PERS is considered a cost sharing multiple­
employer deftned benefit plan. Tbe DCRF is considered a cost sharing multiple-employer defined contribution plan. 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was establisbed in January 19S5, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 
43:ISA to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time employees of the State 
or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State­
administered retirement system. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:ISA PERS provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 2S years of service 
or under the disability provisions ofPERS. 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier Definition 
I Members who were enrolled prior to July I, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July I, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 20 I 0 and prior to June 28, 20 II 
S Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of IISStb of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of lI60tb of 
final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier S 
members upon reaching age 6S. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 2S or more years of service credit and tier S with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 6S. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
Tier 1 members can receive an unreduced benefit from age SS to age 60 if they have at least 2S years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

The Teacbers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) was established in 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 18:66, to 
provide coverage including post-retirement bealth care to substantially all full-time public school employees in the 
State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension benefits 
and 25 for post-retirement health care coverage. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides retirement, death and disability 
benelits. All benelits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benelits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions of TP AF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after 
three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of 
death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to fujI interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TP AF: 

Tier Definitiog 
I Members wbo were enrolled prior to July I, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July I, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2,2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22,2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroIl on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1/55th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60th of 
fmal average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 
members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benelits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or 
more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the retirement age for hislber respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 
years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established as of July 1,2008 under the provisions of 
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (NJSA 43:15C-I et seq .. ). The DCRP is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries with a 
tax-sheltered, defmed contribution retirement benelit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and 
benefit provisions are establisbed by NJSA 43: 15C-I et seq .. 

According to the state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey 
should any retirement systems terminate. The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions 
and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required 
supplementary information of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey 
Division of Pensions and Benelits website at www.state.nj.us/lreasurvlpensjons. 
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Note VI:Pension Plans (Continued) 

Conlribution Reauirements 

The contribution policy for PERS is set by N.J.S.A. 15A and requires contributions by active members and contributing 
employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is contributed by the employer. The employer's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the nonna! cost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the employer's pension 
contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount. 

The contribution policy for TP AF is set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66 and requires contributions by active members and 
contributing employers. State legislation bas modified the amount that is contributed by the State. The State's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the nonna! cost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the State's pension 
contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount. 

The District's total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2018 was $4,330,365.59 and covered payroll was 
$3,004,563.00 for TPAF, $626,146.00 for PERS and $107,515.00 for DCRP. Contributions to the TP AF, PERS and 
the DCRP for the last three years made by the employees, Township of Harding and the State were as follows: 

Percent of Percent of Percent of 
Covered Covered Covered 

TPAF ~ PERS fm2!! ~ fm2!! 

Employees 6/30116 $202,741.26 7.22% $45,061.72 7.36% $4,641.16 5.43 % 
6/30/17 217,612.64 7.35% 44,964.99 7.53% 4,446.45 5.50% 
6/30/18 222,781.41 7.41 % 48,003.52 7.67% 5,913.47 5.50% 

District 6/30/16 N/A N/A% 69,307.00 11.32 % $2,531.74 2.96% 
6/30/17 N/A N/A% 83,756.00 14,03 % 2,428.27 3.00% 
6130118 N/A N/A% 87,086.45 13.91 % 3,225.46 3.00% 

State ofNJ 6/30/16 $209,605.00 7.46% N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/17 310,563.00 10.49% N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/18 438,971.00 14.61 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66·66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $201,430.76 
during the year ended June 30, 2018 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TP AF members as 
calculated on their base salaries. This amount and the State of New Jersey's Contribution to the TP AF and PERS for 
OPEB have been included in the basic fmancialstatements and the budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund as 
a revenue and expendirure in accordance with GASB 24. 
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Note VII: Public Employees Retirement System 

Summary or Significant Accounting PoUcies 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions 
to/deductions from PERS fiduciary net position bave been determined on the same basis as they are reported by 
PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due 
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

At June 30, 2018, the District reported a liability of $2,121,933.00 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net 
pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2017, the 
District's proportion was 0.0091154598%, which was a decrease of 1.74% from its proportion measured as of June 
30,2016. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized pension expense ofSI97,962.00. At June 30, 2018, the 
District reported deferred outHows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following 
sources: 

Difference between expected and 
actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and 

actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between District contributions and 
proportionate share of 
contributions 

District contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date 

Total 

Deferred Outflows 

S 

of ReSOurces 

49,964 
427,496 

14,449 

179,362 

87.086 
$758.357 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

S 

425,929 

31 ,380 

S457399 

$87,086.45 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2018, the plan measurement date is June 
30, 2017) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2018. Other 
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30. 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
Total 

66 

$ 49,952 
75,379 
45,676 

(60,749) 
144.278) 

$ 65989 
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Note VII:Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as ofIuly I, 2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017, This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

2,25% 

1.65% - 4,15% (based on age) 
2,65% - 5,15% (based on age) 

7,00% 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback 
I year for males and females) for service retirement and beneficiaries of former members with adjustments for 
mortality improvements from the base year of2012 based on Projection Scale AA The RP-20oo Disability Mortality 
Tables (setback 3 years for males and setforward I year for females) are used to value disabled retirees, 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July I, 2011 to June 30, 2014, 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7,00% at June 30, 2017) 
is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division 
of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries, Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for 
each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following 
table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
Asset Class A1locaU2n of&l!!m 

Absolute return/risk mitigation 5,00% 5,51% 
Cash equivalents 5.50% 1.00"10 
U,S Treasuries 3,00% 1.87% 
Invesbnent grade credit 10,00% 3,78% 
Public high yield 2,50% 6,82% 
Global diversified credit 5,00% 7,10% 
Credit oriented hedge funds 1.00"10 6,60% 
Debt related private equity 2,00% 10,63% 
Debt related real estate 1.00% 6,61% 
Private real estate 2,50% 11.83% 
Equity rel·trel r~nl rotate (i.25n~ 9.2Jn11 
U,S, equity 30,00"/. 8,19% 
Non-U,S, developed markets equity 11.50% 9,00% 
Emerging markets equity 6,50% 11.64% 
Buyouts/venture capital 8,25% 13,08% 

67 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARPING 

NOTES TO BASIC FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note VII:Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.00% as of June 30, 2017. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-tenn expected rate of retwn on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.58% as of June 30, 2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of ANAa or higher. The 
projection of cash flows used to detennine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the 
contribution rate in the most recent tiscal year. Based on those assumptions, the plan's tiduciary net position was 
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2040. 
Therefore, the long-tenn expected rate of retwn on plan investments was applied to projected benetit payments 
through 2040, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benetit payments after that date in detennining the 
total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 5.00%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is i-percentage point lower (4.00"10) or I-percentage point higher (6.00%) than the current 
rate: 

1% 
Decrease 
(4.00%) 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability $2,632,470 

Note V1II:Teache ... Pension and Annuitv Fund ITPAFl 

Summary of SIgnificant Accounting Policies 

Current 
Discount 1% 

Rate Increase 
(5.00%) (6.00%) 

2,121,933 1,696,698 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, infonnation about the fiduciary net position of the Teachers Pension and 
Annuity Fund (TP AF) and additions to/deductions from the TP AF's tiduciary net position bave been detennined on 
the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at 
fair value. 

At June 30, 2018, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that reflected a 
reduction for State pension support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension 
liability that wa~ a~s('Cj:1t,:d with ~h'! District ",'ere ns follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

68 

18,615.964 

$ 18615.964 
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Note vm:Teuchers Pension and Annuity Fund (IP Af) (Continued) 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017 and the tolal pension liability to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-tenn sbare of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2017, the 
District's proportion was 0.00%, which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2016. 

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the Slate (for the District) recognized pension expense ofSI,289,620 and revenue 
of $1,289,620 for support provided by the Slate. At June 30, 2018, the Slate (for the District) reported deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to IP AF from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan invesbnents 
Changes in proportion and differences between Slate 

contributions associated with the District and 
proportionate share of contributions 

State's contribution associated with the District 
subsequent to the measurement date 

Total 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

121,350 
3,680,336 

84,008 

39,367 

438.971 
$4,364033 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

$ 31,741 
3,214,485 

13,806 

$3260,032 

$438,971 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from State contributiollll associated 
with the District subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2018, the plan 
measurement date is June 30, 2017) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended 
June 30, 2018. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows ofresourees related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follOWS: 

year ended June 30, 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
Thereafter 
Total 
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$ 204,412 
324,602 
271,413 
152,176 
172524 

(473,344) 
$ 651,783 
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Note V1ll:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund !IPAF)(Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The collective t01a1 pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July I, 2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

2.25% 

Varies based on experience 
Varies based on experience 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TP AF members 
reflecting mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year average of Social Security dala from 
1953 to 20\3. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July I, 2012 to June 30, 2015. 

In accordance with Slate statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at June 30, 2017) is 
determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of 
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined 
using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real mtes of return (expected returns, 
net of pension plan investment expense and jnfIation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are 
combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real mtes of return by the 
Iarget asset allocation percentage and by adding expected jnfIation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return 
for each major asset class included in TPAF's Iarget asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the 
following table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target RealRate 
Asset Class Allocution of~ 

Absolute return/risk mitigation 5.00% 5.51% 
Cash equivalents 5.50% 1.00% 
U.S Treasuries 3.00% 1.87% 
Investment grade credit 10.00% 3.78% 
Public high yield 2.50% 6.82% 
Global diversified credit 5.00% 7.10% 
Credit oriented hedge funds 1.00% 6.60% 
Debt rchted pri""'e e~l!;'Y 2.00~/" 1 n "3"/, 
Debt related real estate 1.00% 6.61% 
Private real estate 2.50% 11.83% 
Equity related real estate 6.25% 9.23% 
U.S. equity 30.00"10 8.19% 
Non-U.S. developed markets equity 11.50% 9.00% 
Emerging markets equity 6.50% 11.64% 
Buyouts/venture capital 8.25% 13.08% 
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Note VIlI:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAFl(Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.25% as of June 30, 2017. This single bleoded 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.58% as of June 30, 2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAs or higher. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the 
contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The State contributed 40% of the actuarially determined contributions. 
Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members through 2036. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan 
investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2036, and the municipal bond rate was applied to 
projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 4.25%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (3.25%) or I-percentage point higher (5.25%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

1% 
Decrease 
(3.25%) 

$22,116,324 

Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(4.25%) 

18,615,964 

1% 
increase 
(5.25%) 

15,732,351 

P.L. 2011, c.78 effective October 2011, sets new employee contribution requirements towards the cost of employer­
provided health benefit coverage. Employees are required to contribute a certain percentage of the cost of coverage. 
The rate of contribution is determined based on the employee's annual salary and the selected level of coverage. The 
increased employee contributions will be phased in over a 4-year period for those employed prior to this new 
legislation's effective date with a minimum contribution required to be at least 1.5% of salary. 

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF)- Local Education Retired (including Prescription Drug Program Fund)- The 
State of New Jersey provides free coverage to members of the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund who retire from a 
board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of 
P.L. 1992, c.126, the State also provides free coverage to members of the Public Employees' Retirement System and 
Alternate Benefits Program who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a 
disability retirement if the member's employer does not provide this coverage. 

71 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

P.L. 1987, c.384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund and the Public Employees' 
Retirement System, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those employees who retire after 
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retiremenL P.L. 2007, c.103 amended the law to eliminate 
the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TP AF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the 
pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired stated employees and retired 
educational employees. As of June 30, 2017, there were 112,966 retirees receiving post·retirement medical benefils 
and the state contributed $1.39 billion on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by 
the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding 
basis to a pay-as·you·go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c.126 which provides free health benefits to 
members ofPERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25 
years of service. The State paid $238.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,913 eligible retired members in 
fiscal year 2016. 

Summary of Significant Accounting PoUcles 

For purposes of measuring the liability, deferred outllows of resources and deferred inflows of resources, and expense 
associated with the State's requirement to contribute to the State Health Benefits Local Education Retired Employees 
Plan (OPEB), information about OPEB's fiduciary net position and additions to/deductions from OPEB's fiduciary 
net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by OPEB. For this purpose, OPEB 
recognizes benefit payments when due and payable in accordance with benefit terms. Investments are repcrted at fair 
value, except for money market investments and participating interest-earning investment contracts that have a 
maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less, which are reported at cost. 

At June 30, 2018, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net OPEB liability that reflected a 
reduction for State OPEB support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its proportionate 
share of the net OPEB liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net OPEB liability that was 
associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

$ 

11,309.889 

lli,309889 

The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2017 and the total OPEB liability to calculate the net OPEB 
liability was detemtioed by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net OPEB liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the OPEB plan relative to the projected 
contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially detemtioed. At June 30, 2017, the District's 
proportion was 0.00%, which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2016. 
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Note IX: Heal\h Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the State (for the District) recognized OPEB expense of $907,327 and revenue of 
$907,327 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2017, the State (for the District) reported deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on OPEB plan investments 
Changes in proportion 
State contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 
Total 

Actuarial Assumptions 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

8,157 

283,522 
29] 679 

$ 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

(1,337,575) 

$ (1337575) 

The collective total OPEB liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 

Thereafter 

2.5% 

TPAF/ABP 

1.55 - 4.55% 
based on years 
of service 

2.00-5.45% 
based on years 
of service 

2.15-4.14% 
based on age 

3.15-5.15% 
based on age 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee MalelFemale 
mortnlity table with fitlly generationnl mortnlity improvement proiections from the r.entral year using the MP-2017 
scale. Postretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant 
MalelFemale mortality table with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-
2017 scale. Disability mortality was based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Disabled MalelFemale mortality 
table with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. 

The actuarial assumptions used the June 30, 2016 valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies 
for the periods July 1,2012 - June 30, 2015 and July 1,2011 - June 30, 2014 for TPAF and PERS, respectively. 
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Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate for June 30, 2017 and 2016 was 3,58% and 2,85%, respectively, This represents the municipal 
bond return rate as chosen by the Division, The source is the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which 
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAa or higher, 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the new OPEB liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 3,58%, as well as what the District's proportional share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (2.58%) or I-percentage point higher (4.58%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

Health Care Trend 

1% Decrease 
(2,58%) 

S13,424,838 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
!J,58%> 

SII,309,889 

1% Increase 
(4,58%) 

$9,631,501 

For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medical benefits, this amount initially is 5,9% and decreases 
to a 5,0% long-term trend rate after nine years, For self-insured post-65 PPO medical benefits, the trend rate is 4.5%, 
For health maintenance organization (HMO) medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 5,9% and decreases to a 5,0% 
long-term trend rate after nine years, For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 10,5% decreasing to a 
5,0% long-term trend rate after eight years, For the Medicate Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%, The 
Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4,5% and will continue in all future years, 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability, as well as what the District's 
proportionate share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 
I-percentage-point lower or I-percentage-point higher than the current healthcare cost trend rates: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net OPEB 
liability 

1% Decrease 

S9,301,253 
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Trend Rates 

SII ,309,889 

1% Increase 

$13,977,326 
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Note X: Deferred Compensation Plan 

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan (the "Plan") created in accordance with Intemal 
Revenue Code Section 403(b) and 457(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits 
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to 
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency or upon death to their beneficiaries. The 
plan administrators are as follows: 

Equitable 
Lincoln Invesbnent 

All amounts of compensation deferred under this plan, all property and rights purcbased with those amounts, and all 
income attributable to those amounts, property or rigbts are (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) solely the property of the Borough of Township of Harding School District (without being restricted to 
the provisions of benefits under the Plan) subject only to the claiJns of the Township of Harding School District's 
general creditors. Participants' right under the plan are equivalent to those of general creditors of the Township of 
Harding School District in an arncunt equal to the fair market value of the deferred account for eacb participant. 

The maximum amount of deferred compensation for any participant for any taxable year sball not exceed the lesser of 
$18,500.00 or 100 percent of the participant's includible compensation for the taxable year except as provided by the 
limited catch-up provision whicb may effect a participant's last three taxable years ending before a participant attains 
nonnal retirement age as defined by plan. 

During the year ended June 30, 2017 and 2018, the employees' contributions to the plan were $173,310.51 and 
$200,207.57 respectively. 

Note XI: Risk Management 

New Jersey Unemplovrnent Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment 
Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to 
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its fonner employees and cbarged to its 
account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State. 

The following table is a summary of district contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the state for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the district's trust fund for the current and previous two years: 

Fiscal Yel![ District Employee Amount Ending 
Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance 

2015-2016 $ 10,270.59 $ 3,629.31 $ 52,315.88 
2016-2017 6,804.79 8,402.05 50,718.62 
2017-2018 7,350.15 11,865.25 46,203.52 

The Township of Harding School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 
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Note XI: Risk Management (Continued) 

The District is a member of the School Alliance Insurance Fund (the "Fund"). The Fund is both an insured and self­
administered group of school districts established for the purpose of providing certain low-cost Workers' 
Compensation, Property Damage, Employer;s Liability, Automobile and Equipment Liability, School Board Legal 
Liability and Boiler and Machinery insurance coverage for member school districts in order to keep local property 
taxes at a minimum. The District pays an anoual assessment to the Fund and should it be determined that payments 
received by the Fund are deficient, additional assessments may be levied. Additionally, the Fund maintains a contract 
of excess insurance with a commercial reinsuror to secure the payment of benefits. 

The District continues to carry commercial insurance coverage for all other risks of loss, including employee health and 
accident insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any 
of the past three fiscal years. 

Note XlI:ComDensated Absences 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for 
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside 
the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees cam the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel policies. In 
the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave benefits provide for 
ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after 10 years of service. 

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than ooe year are 
reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the 
benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2018, no liability existed for compensated absences in the Food Service 
Fund. 

Note XlII:Contingent Liabilities 

The Township of Harding School District is a defendant in several lawsuits, none of which is unusual for a Board of 
Education of its size. Additional liabilities, if not covered by insurance, should not be material in amount. 

Note XV:Subseguent Events 

The Township of Harding School District has evaluated subsequent events through August 29, 2018, the date which 
the fmancial statements were available to be issued and no additional items were noted for disclosure or adjustroent. 
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SeIItI" "OI·IQO.loo 87,541 .00 ,7,,82 .• ' &4,703.81 84,703.'" 
5uppIIee end Material, 401·1QG.600 2000.00 ~.OO 148i.17 51Q.83 

Teal kbooioSpon. C4M:urTtcuIIt ActvtL -Inlt. 89,541.gQ 17,182.81 88 !21 . ." ael~.98 ~10.83 

SchoCll-lpon. AUlIetIce -In'tructlon ..,..., "Q2·101).Ioo 55,l8O.oo 55,380.00 Sousa.oo 811 ,00 
Supplee end MaterWI 4Q2·100.eD0 7,250.00 7,250.00 2,519.80 4,730.40 
OltMr Objed:e "D2-ICJ0.800 1,015.00 1,01'.00 020.110 275.00 
Trlln.IW11o Cover Dellclt (Agency Functa) "02·10Ct-1I3O 5920.00 j5,593.~ ne.11 _,, 

ToWSdIool-Spon. ~-~ 811,845.00 j5593.12) 84 05t.18 57,GOa.80 B '.2.58 
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..-e.. 
BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Budgmry Compadlon Schedull Oe,..,.. Fund 
FI6eaI y..,!tIded JuM)I, 201. . ....... ......... - ..... ...., .. 

lIIIaIl IllDI!m bUll a.lIIII -Summlr School · Instructlon 
SMIrin of Tt«hIrI 422·101).101 , 8.000.00 , , 8,000.00 , 3,732.&4 , 2.287.31 
oe-SIIIertI, fat InItt\.IcII::In .22-,oo.lOt1 2,100.00 8,200.00 8,m .00 88,00 
PwdIIHd Profeulonllind T'~I Services "22-100-300 2,500.00 500.00 

Total SUmmI' tchool·lnttructlon 2,'22.00 12,343.&4 21l56.311 
T .............. .a 34e61 3,oeeJ:Jet.Q5 2506751 

Undl,trtbut.d IapenciJt&mo. - lnltrucUon: 
TullIon 10 Olhet LEAl VVHhIIIIhI Slate. Regular OQO.100-551 1,&00,000.00 1.600,000.00 1,eOO,QOQ.OD 
Tuition to 0IMt LEAl WtiI the Se.II • ~ QOO.,""" 192.4&4.00 8,100.00 300,554.00 300, • . 01 97.14 
TulllDnlO~V1lC. School DIll· RegtjIr QOO.. lQO.m 27,848.00 (10,000.00) 11,546.00 '''.337.70 3,508.30 
Tuition 10 Prtv ... SchooIa lOt the OIAbIed • WIIhIn S ... QCIO.l()o'58e 31111.200.00 195,500.00 593,700.00 5S4,i5U3 8,743.17 
Tuition to Prtv. Sch. DI .. bIed & OII,r LEAt-Spi. OIS 000.100-557 411.BII5.oo 33,788.18 445,484.Q8 381,471.11 84,008.15 
TullIan·Other 001).100-5611 4,000.00 ~4 000.00) 

Toat lIndIItrWH ~.1MtrUCtton.: 2!3:! 205.00 2233e8.M 2857 S94.ee 2881,237.40 18357.58 
Uncnltrfttutlld expend. • Attend. & Soc'" Work 

Sol"'" QOO.211-1oo "7.1B7.00 6,18UII 53,351 .28 53,351 .211 
Pun:Nilea Professional and TechnIcII SeMce. 0IJ0.211-300 ' 133!1.12 .. 435.!1 32118.75 ' 1'48.87 

Total ~ Expend.. Attend. & ~ Woftl 71500.00 57 787.00 58 tAO.D3 U4tl.D7 
Un"'t. EaPllnd, • HulCh s.rvtc •• 

5''''''1 CJOO.21~'OD 1I!,1711.00 (2,073.30) 113,102,70 50,835.12 32,287.511 
PUrdulHd Profelslonal and T.chnIcaI Setval OQO.213-300 2,300.00 2,300.00 132.00 1,5611.00 -""- OCJO.2'3-8Oa 2185.00 2185.00 1 ~1.34 Dn.. 

ToCI' UndIattIIHbd ElpmdItuN •• HHfth Stirwlces 1111111.00 (21073·30) 81,5117.70 52 n4.oIe 34 813.24 
Undillt. Eaplind • • S,,"ch,aT,PT & Rlldd Stirwlc.' 

S.IatIH of OIhtt Profeulonlll StI" OQO.218o,00 8UII7.00 (1,3&4.00) 87,303.00 ee,UUII 468.12 
Purd\aHld Pn:IfHiIGntl. EducMIonII SeMen QOG.218ol2O 55,000.00 (4,800.1») 50,200.00 ''201m.5O 11,180.50 -""- OQO.2 ta.eoo i tS.OO ""!!2 1115.00 m .12 22 .. 

Tal.ll UndllLl!qMlnd •• S,,"ch.OT,PT & Relallid hMeli. '''3882.00 (51584.00) 13lP18.oo 129*.50 8851.50 
Undltt ErPtnd.. 0tM, Sclpp, Stitv, Shld.nts· em. s.tv. 
PLn:heMcI~. E~s.McM (100.211-320 ,00000 5000.00 10000.00 'm·OO 81'28.00 

Total UndIst. &,.nd. ·Oth.r lupp. s. .... Shldsm. · Eat,. StiI'Y. 5000.00 5000.00 10000.00 U12.OO 81'28.00 
Undttt. ExPtnd. • Ould'nc. 

SllltIes or 011., Praf.sllarllll SIsff OQO.21a.104 113,171.00 .... 00 83,735.00 113,735.00 ........... - QOO.21~ ""00 230.00 '57.117 n .1:J 
Total UndJtt. &pend.· Ouldlnc. 153401 .00 .... 00 831185.00 113 8!l.1I7 12.13 
Undl.t. !J:p.nd •• Cr&lld study T'.m 

SII.,..s of Olhlr Profesllonll 5taff 0IJ0.21g.'04 182,018.00 &4,848.22 2"7,037.22 247,037.22 
UariH 01 SecntItW end a.ncaa AutatInta OQO.ZIg.'05 41,5118.00 (II,OZUO) 42,580.00 42.551.20 0.0) 
P'urChINd ProIeIIlDnlll· Educdanll SIIIViceI OCJO.21;'320 115.500.00 (52,721 .4D) 82,n8.51 "8,011.7" 13,709.n 
SuppliH .nd MlteriIIl OCJO.219-11OO 12,811.00 (5,713.18) 7,097.81 7,087.81 
Oth., ObjKtl OCJO.21D-800 11200.00 110.87 (1310.157 II 310.17 

Toter Uncbt.1&pend.. CNkI stuctr TMm 3e.5111.oo 5911.41 36578"'" 352 213.84 13710.57 
1JMttt. Eapend,· hhptiO ....... 1l of lnIt. SerI. 

Sllar1es of Olhlt PrafelllDnll starr OCJO.221-104 81,l1li3,00 437,00 DD,300.oo DD,300.00 
S.Iar1.1 of SeCt IIId Clltk;tl Anlil OCJO.221·105 31,e07.00 8,054.511 38,ee1.511 39.611.58 

"""' ........ OCJO.221·110 23.131.00 (3.491 $8) 20,2"' .44 19,53100 100.44 
P\.ftNMd Prof· EcIuI:.IIcNII SeMen (01).221.320 3000.00 3000.00 3 !!Q.OO 

Tal.ll Und'-t. Ex,.nd. ·lmproVllmenl 0' Inat. Serv. 148203,00 5000.00 1S3 203.00 1524804.511 708.44 
Undlilt. Ea:pend •• !du. M.dta ServJSdI. Ubrary 
s_ 001).222·100 6O.CKIO.OO ,,~OO eo,4lS.00 10,435.00 
PurchIted PrafHIIanIIn Ttc:hnIcII SIMcet (01).222.300 152,501.00 (5,345.00) 57,184,00 42,348.32 t4,ll$.68 
5uppllll end Mlteriall QOO.222_ 1(11515.00 1(11515.00 51'57.815 11,357.1'-

Totil Undllt. &pend.. Edu. Meata SlrvJSch. Ub,.ry 139"4.00 (5000.0()) 1341114.00 10718041.11 28,172.82 
1.IndIat. ExpftMl · 1naIructfonaI StIlI' Training SWV, 

P\.RI\IMd Pnlfutklnll· EcIuCaiDneI SaMce QOO.zn.l2O 33,000.00 33,000.00 13, .... 1.83 18,551 .37 
01/'181' Pul'Chflled S.rvIce. (4~500 ""1) QOO.22~500 10,000,00 1,000.00 11,000.00 8,704.28 2,295.7'-
Supplle. ItId Mal.rIaIl QOO.22""'" 1000.00 " 000.22) 7000.00 280.00 §:710.00 

TOkI Undllt.lElptfML ·1MtrUCtIona1 Stiff TntIftIng SWV. 51,000.00 ~1 000.00 22 .... 2.89 i! 557.11 
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IElhIbllCol 
BOARD OF EDUCAnott 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

ludgetarr Compe .... ~ Scheckale 

....... -Aitall Velf Ended June 30, 20t. 

Vertlnee 

""""'" ...... ..... .... , .. - IwWm IIdIIIl 60lIIIJ .&IIW 

Undlll Elpend.. SUpp. Serv. · Genenll Admin. ........ QOO.23()..100 • U12,8 .. UIO • • 182.848.00 • 178,111'-118 • 8,527.04 
Leg" Servicli 0!J0.230-331 30,000.00 (16,300.00) 13,700.00 13,381.84 318.36 
AudltF ... 0IJG.23G-332 17,500.00 17.500.00 17.300.00 .... co --- _.,..". 

5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 
Othlf PutChlHd Prof'e.NonII SeMceI 0IJG.230-338 5,000.00 5.000.00 ..... 15.00 515.00 

~-
OCJG.23G-53Q 35.3tIO.00 20.500.00 55.190.00 55.273.31 018.82 

acE 0I'Ier ~ SeMen QOO.2»585 .,000.00 ".000.00 3,83IUJ8 3fHUI1 
Other PUrchlHd SIlVa' (,,00.501) ,.,) 000.2JO.5VO 16,000.00 3,000.110 11i1,000.00 111.047.00 2.353.00 
SUppliet and Ml.1MIIIt 

_.,...., 
17.34S.OO (12.08II.e7) 5,2.68.13 2,338.n 2,1K)I.'" 

JudgmenII AgeNt .. SChool OIItItet 
_.30-020 70.000.00 70,000.00 

MlacelleMCIUI Expilld/lln. 000.230-8110 3,000.00 12.IiIM."5 0."2 
SOE Mtmb..r.Ip F .. I/CUU CJOG.23G-Ml5 5275.00 SM·as 7~.35 

Total UndIIL bpend.. Supp. Serv. · GeMnil Admin. 3n156.00 3nS71i1.8" lU78.11 
Unclllt. Expend.· Support "rv.· School Admin. 

SaIIritI 01 P\1nc:IpeIIf~ PMdpe/I 000.240-103 38.513.00 187.00 38,700.00 38,700.00 
SeIaI1eI 01 SecretMII and crerbJ , •• lIllttnla 0I)().2"0-105 12.850.00 2.000.00 '''.850.00 1 •• 712.22 6778 
Supp/ie. and M.lttllil 000-2"0-e0Q 6,687.00 (117.00) 8,500.00 " .121.1i12 2.374.01 

""'" 00j0dl 
000-....... 0.911.22 GQ!!!i!·oo) ",991.00 2,771.91 2211.09 

Tota' UndJiL Expend •• Support Serv., School Admin. 85041.00 650041.00 80.3 .... 05 ".6se." 
Undf.L EqIend. • Central Setv~ ........ 000-251·100 90.378.00 13,042.52 103."'8.52 '03,"'1.52 

PurchltecI TedItdcaI Servlcel 000-251.J.40 7,000.00 2,000.00 " ,000.00 8.908.18 91 .... 

""","""'- 000-251.«)0 8.110.00 (3,789.22) 2.J.40.71 2,lCO.78 
....... on l.NM PurdteM AgH/I'I6IWI 000-251-832 5,735.00 1,700.00 7."35.00 7,398.1!5 30.15 
Other Obfedl 000-251-8110 ""' . .., "".., 1 300.00 '.'S4.29 '''5.11 

TotaIlJftdIet. ElpencL· c.ntrar IeIvk:u lOVnl.00 13,m.lI) 123"M.30 123220.10 273.70 
UndisL Expend. • ... dmln. lnlo. TeChnology 

Purchued Profelllonal S.rvlcel 000-252-330 36,840.00 38,140.00 3O,920.N 5,919.2' _ ... - 000-2S2 .... 4000.00 .000.22; 3SZ5.51 'Z·· .. , 
Total UndiaL ExpetHl.. AdmIn. InfO. Technology 4OJ3"0.00 .a 840.00 3U;e.38 8 Ooil.82 
UncOIL Expend. • Allowable Mlint. For School Fecruu.e 

s.M. 000.281·100 "7.759.00 28."53.30 78,212.30 72.712.42 3 ... ge.H 
Clelt\k1g, Rep .. IIId Malntenanu SetYlcel 000-281 ... 20 129,000.00 89,852.36 218,852.30 132.354.11i1 88." • . 17 
LAIId Teltlng at Dt'*Ing W_ 000-281.Q1 (",500.00) 10,500.00 __ I 

000-281-610 6.500.00 35!Q.se 82'1i1· ... 
Totat Undrst. Elpttld.. AlIOWIIble MIIlnL For School Faclltllea 120 305.68 208 «W7.17 t08417.'" 
UndW.1!IpMcl. • Cuttod&a1 Semen 

SlIaI1e, 000-282·100 ,"0.160.00 000.'" '.',060.00 111,74U8 29.31 • . 32 
PurchlHd Prof...acn.1 and TedVllCliI SetvIcH OOO-lQ·300 SO,8n.00 (3.000.00) "7.8n.00 "2.304.22 
a...to. Repeir IrId ,..... ........ SeNIc;H OOO-lQ ... 20 2"2,730.00 Il00.''' 243,330.00 239.013."8 ".318.52 
Olhllr Putct\.lMd Property SeM:a1 (01).282"'90 '7.730.00 '7,730.00 88,O&U5 1.815.05 
InlUnlnc» OOO-lQ·520 .' ,000.00 (2,OOIHIO) lQ,ooo.oo 37.089.00 1,931.00 __ I 

000-262-810 38.800.00 8.000,00 48,800.00 .5,097.09 1.50291 
Energy (N'hnl Ga.) QOO.282-621 &0,000.00 (18,000.00) "2,000.00 38,218.98 3.781.()4 
i!nergy (Eiedl1dty) _262 .... 141.000.00 (44,000.00) 102.000.00 101.eea.38 lV.8t 

""" 00j0dl 
000-202-800 1077.11 "22.82 

Total Und'et. Expand.· Cu.todlal Servleee (57,500.00) ea2,550.1i15 ... 5«1.05 
UndIIt. Expend. • car. end Upkeep Of Grounde 

CIHnIng. Repeli' 1M MelnlllnanlO8 SeMc:.e1 000-283-420 22.600.00 2.000.00 2.,800.00 18.192.36 8,407.84 
Genetlll Supplle. DOO-263.e10 10800.00 ,2.OIXloo) 350.00 

Total Undt&t. EIpeIMI.. c.ral.nd Uptwep of GnIunds )3,400.00 185412.38 
Undl.L Expend.. Student TnlrllpOltaUon Serv. 

SIIarI" for Pupil TI'II'II. (Between Home & School)· Regu&ar 000-270-180 53,404.00 327.08 53.7lUII 53,13t.0I 
~ F ... • ESC I. CT&rA TrMtpOrtaIIon ProgrMnI 000-270-350 15,000.00 .... ,3.00 21 ,.'3.110 21."'2.18 0.02 
OthIN' P\lrdluecl Profe.tklrIII end Technical s.rvlee. 000-270-390 3.182.00 1,000.00 " ,182.00 3.722.25 "59.7.5 
Canlnlc:tad Ser.oIcn • ~ n lieu at Peymenls 000-2ro.503 115.0CI0.00 «w.000.00 17i.000.OO 173,982.84 5,0" .38 
Contrac»d s.rvtca (geIwHn Horne end Sd1ooI) • Vendora 000-270-511 "85,000.00 (80.021 .06) 404,978.92 403.887.55 1,311 .37 
Contrac:tlld Servlcet (O!I'IlII'lhIIn Betwnn Home ~ School)· Vendi 000-270-512 25,000.00 5,800.00 30,800.00 30.752.70 .7.30 
Connc:2ed S.......as (Spec:IaI EdYClltIon StudentlJ · VendOrS 000-270-51" itO 488.00 5841' .00 2e&970.00 _&n.38 0.81 

TotM UndteL Expflld. . Student TninepOftlUon Serv. mOT5.!!: 511 Q2Q.0IJ ~~075.Q2 958 2~7.711 8837.21 
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Eahlblt Col 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TCJWMStWI OF twtDWO _0_-

Gen .... IFund 
Flactl Y .. r Endld Jcme 30, 20t. v_ 

OtIgIMI 0 ..... ~ .. o Final to - I.ow/m - &l!IIl .A<IlIII 

UHALLOCATG BENEFITS 

...... - ~2Ql·210 S 12,000.00 S 12,000.00 S 11,730.01 S 28U3 __ Coon>uOont 
000-291·220 110,000.00 04,1311.15 114,131.95 114,121.58 10.31 

Oth.r A.tllWlllnt ContributIOn. - PEAS OOO-N1-241 85,000.00 2,100.00 81,100.00 81,0815.45 13" 
Other R.lltlm,nt ContrIbutIon. - OCRP ~281·2048 2,000.00 2,000.00 4204.68 --"- 000-.211·250 15,000.00 113,eoo.OO} 1,200.00 .., .. .<,. -,""""'"'"'" 000-291·_ 'S,OOO.OO 3.200.00 'I,2tJO.OO .g, tlO.OO 00.00 ............. 000-281-210 1.008,821 .00 (120,m.iS) aas,1J81 .05 841,711.1'2 .... ,2eG.43 
Tullion RIImbuI"HlllIIrII ODO-281·280 45,000.00 12,BOD.DO 57,800.00 55,1Q3.20 2,15Oei.80 
Other Employ" B.neflll ODO-NI-21K1 1000.00 14SOO.!i!SI ~1 !!l.oo ",QeO.31 3,511UI 

TOTAL UNAU..OCATm 8ENEfITI 1325821.00 (05700.00J 1229 92' .00 1,17IU85.81 53555.13 
TPAF P..-n (0nr8ItIeII-~ 01,811 .00 (4311,1111 00) 
TPAF Penllon PRM «()n.!IhIIr - Non-8udgeted) 283,522.00 (283,m.OD) 
TPAF PenelDn LTDI (OnrBtNlf - Non-Budgell!!) 150.00 (750.00) 
TPAF Sod" S,curtty (Rllmbunlld - NClftrBudgtlld) 1201430.18) 

TOTAL 0N-afHALF COHTRI8UTIOHS (v.!ol fI82.781 

TOTAL P9IOHALSEIMCIS - EMPLOVD BENEf1TI 1~5821.00 liS 700.!!) I 228 S'.2!! i '2
'
,04U3 1!71,12183) 

TOTAL UNDISTRSBUTED DflEHDmJft!l 7,641151.00 271,582.03 7120 743.03 13I4OQ.55 
TOTAL OEH!RAL CUM!HT EXPENII!: 10 711 "t.OO 318ilaee l1ml_.ee 11410132.81 

CAPrTAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
"'lIular 1'nI .... ·lnItnlcUan: 

GrMMI.5 12Q.l~73G S 8,500..00 • S ..... 00 S • 8,5OCJ.OO 

-" 130-loo..no 21,708.00 21 ,70IU10 21,705.00 
UndIItItbuted ElcpendlblrH: 

QpeI1lIion or Plant SIf\'ICA. 000-.... 730 '1 t81.oo 78 '11.00 ~I,538,'. 
To ... Equlpnllnl loe 387.00 IDe 3f7.00 7i1042.11 
FadIIIIM Ac:qui&ItIon.nd ConatNctIon,.,... 

lIIMPwd\aeo ~ - PmcipIII _no 71,210.00 71,210.00 T8,27i.54 0." 
AtHnment for DItII Service on SOA Funding """'""'"" 21IW.DO 2,7&U)0 27IW.OO 

Totel F.cll ..... Acquilldon and Conwetton SlMCI. 81084.00 81,OIW.00 810153.504 0 .... 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 187 431 .00 187,431 .00 101eae.35 711 142.e5 

Tranetw of fwMte to ChMt:W Sc::hoc* IXJO. loo..sex 24331·22 12127.00 14J:l1 .00 
TOTAL EXP!HDmJR!S 318,1I38.ee 11,20430151 .• 11 !5081IM7.Q8 1344 278.30) 

IIc .. alo.fldency) at' RevMUH 
OVer IUndIrI &:pendIturII (PO 813.001 13111Q1.eel f!4U51 .!!l 121,283.41 7&e 035'07 

OtherFnndna Sowcn IU",): 
Opetlldng TllIIn"" Out: 
Tl1Inl"to C.pltal Pro)«ta Fund 1'Q2 e50.Qg) jlII2 e50.Qg) 

TotIl Other FNnce.g SouraI C1JMaJ 1'112 150.22) 11 g,eso.S!Q) 

ElclUlo.ftcllncyJ of RIIftnUII and OIher financing Sourcee 
OVer IUnftr) Expendlturea and DttIIf Financing IU",) (320,813.00) (319,Q38.118) (540,7S1 .ee) (65, •. 511) 515,385.07 

Fund BlIMe., July 1 1 m,101IK1 1 65.2 100.to 1 e52,103.10 

FIM1d ..... Me. June)O • 1 331,290.90 ! 131DD31!1.eel s 101t,l52.204 S 1,588,737.31 S 575385.01 

RIopituIIUoII 01 Eaceee (DefIct.ncy1 of Rawnuu .. 
'*-FtnIftdng loured 1UMe) 0\0Ir IUndIft ExpeftCllurft 

Mel other F1Mnc:Ing SowcIIIU",): 
In,"", In c.pjtlil RIIIMI S 1.00 S 1.00 S 71,824.S5 • 11,823.55 
Incru .. In Maintenance R .. .". 

\ 
128,305.ee 128,305.68 

W'IIr'IdtanI toni C"*" Rnerw (1112,650...00) (U~l.650 .00) 
Dec;ruM~~ ROMrYI "2!,305.IIeJ \ ,'28,30U8) 1121.305.88) 
9udgIIId Ft.nt IWanca 1320 814.00) 11., 633.(0) 1512 .... 7.(1)) SUM.ee .,105.88 

T .... S 1320813.00) s 1318,D38.ee) s 1S40,151 .ee) s je5lM.5") • 575,385.01 

~ofF'*''''''June .. m.: 
RItttI1ded Fund BIIInc:e: 

R ... rv.d Excell SurplUI - Designated for Sublequent Year'. Exp,ndItlne S 245,Q81.11 
Reserve for Exce •• Surplu. 282,042.03 
CapiI.II R.urve Ac:count 828,148.7. _R ....... 

51 ,401.504 
AII6gned Fund 8Ma: 

Ceslgnel.d 101' Subllqullrlt Ye"", Expendll\nt 504,032.2" 
Un ... lgned Fund a.IInct ~1*'045.00 

S , ~737.3t 

R.conclllatlOn or BMge"ry Fund Bal,neelo GAAP Fund Blllne.: 
Fund SIlence June 30, 2018 S 1,_ ,737.31 
l.UITwo CUTent y.., Stall AId PaymetIII Not RIIItz«I on GMP Bull Ilt828.Qg) 

S ' ,55118OS1.31 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Budgotary Comparison Schedul. 

Spacial Revenu. Fund 
For the Fiscal Year End.d Jun. 30,2018 

Original Budget 

.e.!!l!9lI Tranaflil:rs 
REVENUES: 

Slate Sourcas $ $ 
Foderal Sources 131,750.00 10,764.00 
Local Sources 22,710.74 

Tolal R.v.n .... S 131,750.00 $ 33,474.74 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction 

Personal Services - Salaries $ 37,800.00 $ 12,275.76 
Purchased Professional and Technical Setvlces 5,000.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 62,100.00 16,070.00 
General Supplies 31,850.00 (10,906.00) 
Other Objects 1,294.47 

Totallnltructfon 131,750.00 23,734.23 

Support Services 
Personal Services - Employee eenefits 8,400.00 
other OI>jects 1,340.51 

Total Support Servfces 9,740.51 

Total Expenditures 131,750.00 33,474.74 

TOialOulllows S 131,750.00 $ 33,474.74 
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ExhlbltC-2 

Final Variance 
§.lrll!I!I ~ Final 10 As;jual 

$ S $ 
142,514.00 136,708.65 5,805.35 
22,710.74 22,710.74 

S 165,224.74 S 159,419.39 S 5,805.35 

S 50,075.76 $ 50,075.76 S 
5,000,00 7,214.00 (2,214.00) 

76,170.00 78,170.00 
20,944.00 12,924.65 8,019.35 

1,294.47 1,294.47 

155,484.23 149,678.68 5,805.35 

8,400.00 8,400.00 
1,340.51 1,340.51 

9,740.51 9,740.51 

165,224.74 159,419.39 5,805.35 

$ 165,224.74 S 159,419.39 S 5,805.35 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Required Supplementary InfonnaUon 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Note toRSI 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Nota A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Innows and OutHows and 
GAAP Revenue. and expenditure. 

Source.nnnows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last State aid payment Is recognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 
revenue unUi the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP In that 
encumbrances are recognized as expendilures, and the related 
revenue Is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 

[C-l&C-2) 

and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. [B-2) 

Usos/outHows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order Is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but In the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of 
budgetary resources but are not expenditures 
for financial reporting purposes. 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes In fund balances - governmental funds 
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[C-l&C-2) 

$ 

[B-2) 

General 
fl!n2. 

Exhibit C-3 

Special 
Revenue 

El!M 

$ 11,715,231.37 $ 159,419.39 

(3,332.00) 

$ 11,711,899.37 $ 159,419.39 

$ 11,587,947.96 $ 159,419.39 

$ 11,587,947.96 $ 159,419.39 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
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Section L 

SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS 
(GASB 68) 
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BOARD Of EDUCATfON 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Schedule of the DlsWet'. Proportionate Sh .... of the Net Pension Liability. PERS 

Dilltlct's proportion of Ihe net penllon nabut)' 0.0091154598% 0.0092770514% 

District'l propQI'Ilonate share or 1M neI pentlon IIabUIty S 2.121,933.00 S 2,747,5;7.00 

Dilltiet'l covered emplov •• payroll S 626,146.00 S 597,139.00 

DiItricl'I~ ..... of \he nM pemk)n l1ab1liV as a 
petcentaga of It. coveted emplovee payroll 338.69% 460.13% 

".., rlduclay nat position BI a ~ of !he Iotal pentbt 
liabUity 48.10% 40.14% 

Note: Thi. Khedula dol. not conI.atn tan ye •• of )nI'onnatlon as GASS No. 68 we. Implemented during fiscal 
yaar ended JI.I'I8 30, 2015. 
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0.0080614575% 

S 1,809.638.00 

S 612,139.00 

295.63% 

4792% 

0.00715125915% 0,00782821451% 

S 1.456.986.00 S 1,498,12700 

S 597,092.00 S 582526.00 

244.35'Ao 265.97% 

52.06% 40.72% 



Conlractualy required contribution 

BOARD Of EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Schedule of Dlstrfct Contrlbutfons- PERS 

S 87,086.45 S 83.756.00 

Contribution. In relaUon to the contractually required conlribuUon ~871088.4S) ,S3lS8.DO) 

ConlribuUon defic:ienc:y/(excesl) S S 

Dlslrid', covered emplovee payroll S 628,146.00 S 597,139.00 

Contribution. as 8 percentage of covered employee payroll 1391% 1403% 

Note: This achedute does not contain len ye8f'l 01 information as GASB No. 68 was Implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 3D, 2015. 
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e.hlb~L·2 

S 69,307.00 S 154.241.00 S 58,9e.4.(l0 

(69.307.00) (64.241.00) (581984.00) 

S S S 

S 612.139.00 S 597.092.00 S 582.526 00 

11.32% 10.76% 10.49% 



BOARD OF eDucAnON 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Schedule otthe otslrlct'. PropottJonate Stu.,. of the Net PeMkm LLlblllty. TPAF 

Flace' V.er !ndlng June 30. 
2011 2017 

Dlstrk:t's proportion Clf the State's net penslOtlliabllity 0.027610453i% 0.0261796731% 

OIDk:l's proportIonale ahare of 1M State', net pension IlabIKty $ 18,815,964.00 $ 20,594,598.00 

District', covered employee payroll $ 3.004,563.00 $ 2,961,864 DO 

Oisltld's proportIonale share ollhe net penJlcln lability as 8 
pen:enlage Df Its covered empIOyoI payrdl 819.59% 895.33% 

Plan flduc:lat)' net pa,JUon 8 •• percentage of the tolaf pension - 25.4'" 22.33% 

Nole: 1111. schedule does nol contain len years of InfonnaUon al GASa No. 88 was Implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 3D, 2015. 
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201' 

0.0262009638% 

S HI,560,128.oo S 

$ 2,809.679.00 $ 

589.40% 

211.71% 

eahlbltL-3 

2015 2014 

0,0258121298% 0.0276598372% 

13,1i5,743.2\l S 14,080,041.52 

2.788.240.00 $ 2,881,703.00 

498.38% 525.04'" 

33.114% 33.76% 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

A.BenefitChanges 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 3.98% as of June 30, 2016 to 5.00% as of June 30, 2017 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 

A. Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 3.22% as of June 30, 2016 to 4.25% as of June 30, 2017 In accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statemenl No. 67. 
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BOARD Of EDUCAnON 
TOWNSHIP Of HARDING 

Schedull a' Chlng.sln the Total OPEB Liability and Rollted RIOas 

Total OPEB nablilly 

Se!vlca cast S 704,672.00 S S 

Interest 383,741 .00 

Changes of benefit terms 

DlIfer ...... between expected and aaualexperience 

Changes of assumptions or other Inputs (1,889,840.00) 

Member conb1buUons 9,848.00 

Gross benelll payments 1281 ,981.00) 

Net change In total OPEB llabilly (873,542.00) 

Total OPES lIablllly - beginning 12,183,431.00 

Tolal OPES liability - ending $ 11,309,889.00 $ 12,183,431.00 $ 

Covered - employee payroll $ 3.830,709.00 $ 3,559,003.00 $ 

Total OPEB lability 85 a percentago aI 
covered - employee payroll 311.51% 342.33% 

Note: This _te doea nat contain ten yeiIB of InformaUan as GASB No. 75 was Implemented during fiscal 
year anded June 30, 2018. 
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Exhibit M-I 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 



LOCAL EDUCATION 

A.BenefltChanges 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

BOARD Of EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP Of HARDING 

NOTES TO REqUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INfORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

The discount rale changed from 2.85% as of June 30, 2016 10 3.58% as of June 30, 2017 In accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Stalement No. 67. 
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Section 0 

SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES 
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Section E 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
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exhibit E-l 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Special Revenue Fund 
Combining Schedule of Program Revenuea and Expendltwee - Budgetary Basis 

For the Flocal Yoar Ended June 30, 2018 

State Fedoral Local 

!9.l!! All! !Ill !Ill 
REVENUES 

Slate Sources S S $ $ 
FedeIlIl Sourcas 136,708.65 136,708.65 
Local Sources 22,710.74 22,710.74 

Tolal Revanuas $ 159,419.39 S $ 136,708.65 $ 22,710.74 

EXPENDITURES: 
InstrucUon: 

P.r1onal Services - Salaries 100-100 $ SO,075.78 $ S 30,000.00 S 20,075.76 
Purchased Profe.slonal and Technical Services 100-300 7,214.00 7,214.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 serles) 100-500 78,170.00 78,170.00 
General Supplies 100-610 12,924,65 12,924.65 

Olher Obje'" 100-800 1,294.47 1,294.47 

TotallnstrucUon 149,676.68 128,308.65 21,370.23 

Support Servicea: 
Per10nal Services - employee BenefItS 200-200 8,400.00 6,400.00 
Other Objects 200-600 1,340.51 1,340.51 

Total Support Servlc .. 9,740.51 8,400.00 1,340.51 

Total ExpendltU1'8S S 159,419.39 $ S 136,706.65 S 22,710.74 
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BOARD OF EDUCATiON 

TOWNSHIP OF HARDiNG 

Special Revenue Fund 
Combining Schedule of Federal Program Revenues and Expenditures· Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2018 

E.S.E.A. 
Total TiUe I Title II Tille IV 

REVENUES 
Federal Sources $ 136,708.65 $ 42,949.65 $ 8,375.00 $ 7,214.00 

Total Federal Revenues $ 136,708.65 $ 42,949.65 L.,!.375.oo $ 7,214.00 

EXPENDiTURES: 
instrucUon: 

Personal Services· Salaries 100-100 $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ $ 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 100-300 7,214.00 7,214.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 100-500 78,170.00 
General Supplies 10~10 12,924.65 4,549.65 8,375.00 

Total instrucUon 128,308.65 34,549.65 8,375.00 7,214.00 

Support Services: 
Personal Services· Employee Benefits 200-200 8,400.00 8,400.00 

Total Support Services 8,400.00 8,400.00 

Total expenditures $ 136,708.65 $ 42,949.65 $ 8,375.00 $ 7,214.00 

Exhibit E·1b 

I.D.EA Part B 

!l!!!!£ Preschool 

$ 75,530.00 $ 2,640.00 

$ 75,530.00 $ _ 2,640.00 

$ $ 

75,530.00 2,640.00 

75,530.00 ....,.b640.00 

$ 75,530.00 $ 2,640.00 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of local Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2018 

Harding 
Total !!IBA Hawks fIQ 

REVENUES 
local Sources $ 22,710.74 $ 20,075.76 $ 1,340.51 $ 1,090.17 

Total local Revenues $ 22,710.74 $ 20,075.76 $ 1,340.51 L..!,090.17 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Personal Services - Salaries 100-100 $ 20,075.76 $ 20,075.76 $ $ 
Other Objects 1 DO-BOO 1,294.47 1,090.17 

Total Instruction 21,370.23 20,075.76 __ 1,090.17 

Support Services: 
Other Objects 200-BOO 1,340.51 1,340.51 

Total Support Services - _1,34.J).51 1,340.51 

Total Expenditures i 22,710.74 $ 2Q.07U6 $ 1,340.51 $ 1,090.17 

exhibit E-1c 

Education 
Foundation 
D~natlon 

$ 204.30 

$ 204.30 

$ 
204.30 

204.30 

$ 204.30 



Section F 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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Prolect Tltlllls,u, 

Middle School AIr CondiIIonIng 

Totals 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Capl1al Projecto Fund 
Summary Sch.dul. of Project Exp.ndftu .... 

For the VI., Ended June 30. 2018 

Revls.d GAAP Exe.ndUuras to Oat. 
Approval Budgolory 

l2!l! Appropriation. PrIoryll[l eUutot",,, 

1/30/18 S 192,850.00 S S 181.462.50 

S 192,850.00 S S 181,462.50 
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Exhlblt F·1 

llnupended 
Approprla_. 

§Q2!11 

S 5,181.50 

S 5,181.50 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Exhibit F·2 

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance· Budgetary Basis 
For the Year Ended June 3D, 2018 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources· SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease Purchase Agreement 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital coUay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (13X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal~(331) 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expendllures 

Fund Balance· July 1 

Fund Balance· June 30 

102 

$ 

192,650.00 

192,650.00 

29,812.50 
157,650.00 

187,462.50 

5,187.50 

$ 5,187.50 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Exhibit F·2a 

Schodulo of ProJoct Rovenues. Expendltu .... Project Balance and ProJect Status· Budgetary B .... 
Mlddl. School Air Conditioning 

From Inception and fo< tho Y.ar Ended June 30. 2018 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
St.t. Scurcea • SOA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
ContribuUon from private source. 
Transfer from capital re .... e 
Transfer from capHal ouUay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Prof • .,lonaland Technical Service. (390) 
Construc:tJon Services (450) 
G.n.ral Suppli.s (610) 
Land .nd Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agteemenla • Principal (721) 
Buildings other than L •••• Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (BOO) 
Total ExpendM..-e. 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bond. Authorized 
Bonds ISSUed 
Original Authorized Cost 
Addilional Authorized Cost 
Revl.ed Authorized Co.t 

Percentage Increa .. over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentsge Compleled 
Original T.rget Completion Oate 
Revised Target CompleUon Date 

PrforP,rlods 

$ 

NIA 
NIA 
NfA 
NIA 
NIA 

$ 192,650.00 
$ 
$ 192,650.00 

0.00% 
97.31% 

911118 
911116 
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Currant Ye.r 

$ 

192,650.00 

192,650.00 

29,812.50 
157,650.00 

187,462.50 

5,187.50 

$ 

Im!!! 

192,650.00 

192,650.00 

29,812.50 
157,650.00 

187,462.50 

5,187.50 

$ 

Rovlsod 
Authorized 
~ 

192,650.00 

192,650.00 

35,000.00 
157,650,00 

192,650.00 



Section G 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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SectionH 

FIDUCIARY FUND 
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Schools 

Elementary School $ 

$ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Student Activity Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2018 

Exhibit H-3 

Balance 
June 30. 2017 

Cash 
Receipts 

Cash 
Disbursements 

Balance 
June 30,2018 

37,403.93 $ 62,027.98 $ 75,602.09 =..$ _---=2:::3""',82::,::9:;.::.8:::,2 

37,403.93 $ 62,027.98 $ 75,602.09 ;:;.$ _--=2;::3:,:::,82:::9:.:.:;.8::,2 
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Payroll Deductions and With holdings 
Net Salaries and Wages 
I.R.S. Section 125 Benefits Payable 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Payroll Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Balance Cash 
June 30, 2017 Receipts 

$ $ 2,073,723.39 
2,689,924.67 

6,724.66 5,780.00 

$ 6,724.66 $ 4,769.428.06 
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Exhibit H-4 

Cash Balance 
Dlsbu!,!ements June 30, 2018 

$ 2,072,222.58 $ 1,500.81 
2,689,924.67 

8,253.92 4,250.74 

$ 4,770.401.17 $ 5,751.55 



Section I 

LONG - TERM DEBT 
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f!!!I!2H 

Refunding Bonds of 2005 

-' 
-' 
-' 

Date of 
IJIU 

08lO11U5 

Amount of 
IJIU 

BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Lang - Tom Debt 
Schedule of Serial Bonds 

For the Fiscal Vear Ended June 30, 2018 

Annual MatUriUH 
01 Bonds Outstanding 

June 30. 2018 

Qila 

$ 4,600,000.00 711512018 $ 

&nl!lI!!! 

450,000.00 

Interest 
!lilt 

4.00% 

Eahlbltl-l 

Ro_ 
aalance Currant Balance 

:b!!ll H. 2217 rm June 30, 2018 

$ 900,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 

$ 900,000.00 $ 450,000.00 S 450,000.00 



Purpose 

Bathroom Renovations $ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Long· Tenn Debt 
Schedule of Obligations Under Capital Lea .... 

For the FI.cal Year Ended June 3D, 2018 

Amount of Amount Issued 
Original Outstanding Current 

In!!! June 30, 2017 Y!!r 

400,000.00 $ 240,483.28 $ $ 

$ 240,483.28 $ $ 
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exhibit 1·2 

Retired Amount 
Current Outstanding 

Year June 30, 2018 

78,279.54 $ 162,203.74 

78,279.54 $ 162,203.74 



exhibit 1-3 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

BudgNry Comporioon Schedule 

Debt Servlca Fund 
For the Flacal YHr Ended June 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 
~ Tmo:smm ~ &;lull &i1WI! 

REVENUES: 

Local Sources: 
Local Tax Levy S 442,940.00 $ S 442,940.00 $ 442,940.00 S 

442,940.00 442,940.00 ~940.oo 

State Sources: 
Oebt Service Aid Type II 34,060.00 34,060.00 33,417.00 (643.00) 

Total - Slate Sources 34,060.00 34,060.00 ~417.00 (643.00) 

Totat Revenues 4n,000.00 4nOOO.00 476,357.00 (643.00) 

EXPENDITURES: 

-- Regular Debt Service: -- Interest 27,000.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 
W Redemption of Principal 450,000.00 450,000.00 450,000.00 

Total Regular OebISeMce 4n.000.00 4n.000.00 4n.000.00 

Total expenditures 4n.000.00 4n.000.00 4n.000.00 

Excess (Deftciency) of Revenues Over (Under) ExpendilUres (643.00) (643.00) 

Fund Balance, July 1 (0.43) (0.43) (0.43) 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ (0.43) S $ (0.43) S (643.43) $ (643.00) 

RecapilUlation of Excess (Deftciency) 01 Revenues Over (Under) E>cpendilUres: 

Budgeted Fund Balance $ $ $ S (643.00) $ (643.00) 



STATISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) 

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. Pursuant to State of New Jersey Department 
of Education requirements issued for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, only two years statistical data 
needed to be presented. Additional year's data will be included each year thereafter until ten years of data 
is presented. 
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Financial Trends 
J-1 
J-2 
J-3 
J-4 
J-5 

Revenue Capacity 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Net Position by Component 
Changes in Net Position 
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 

J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
J-8 Principal Property Taxpayers 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Debt Capacity 
J-10 
J-11 
J-12 
J-13 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt as of June 30 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-14 Demographic and Economic Stalistics 
J-15 Principal Employers 

Operating Information 
J-16 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 
J-17 Operating Statistics 
J-1 B School Building Information 
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facililies 
J-20 Insurance Schedule 
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~ 

~ 

en 

GoverrmentaJ activities 
Net investmert in capi!aI assets 

..... -............ 
TOIa! goverrmllfUl activitles net position 

BuU18SS-type activities .... _In_ ...... 
Restricted 
UlV8Stricted 

Total business-type activities I'IIt posilion 

District-wide 
Net inveslmer4 in capita! assets 
Restricted 
Urvestric1ed 

Toea! cis&ric:t net position 

Source: Olltril;l recant. 

201. 

$4,602,781.93 S 
1.2(11,8:54.09 

(1,593,773.95) 
S 

$ 6.424.53 $ 

$ 4.609,206.46 S 
1,201,854.09 

(1 ,590,442.54) 
$4.220.618,01 $ 

2017 

4,080,792.00 
1,308.327.21 

p,S24.114.491 
3,665.004.72 

9,955.62 

4,090,747.62 
1,308,327.21 

(1.523.122.751 
3.875,952.06 

BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

He. POlitian by CampGnem 
LIlt TM AIceI y..,.. 

(""""""_01~ 
Unaudited 

FISCal Year EtdnsJ Jw1e 30. 
201. 

$ 3,768,300.89 
970,000.48 

1' •
305,982.581 

$ 3.432.318.79 

$ 13,466.71 

{BI3.341 
S 12.673.37 

S 3,781,787.110 
970,000.48 

11.306.795.92) 
$ 3.444,992.16 

2015 2014 2013 

$ 3.459,205.66 S 2.866.780.93 $ 2,227,548.78 
1,003;731.61 915,287.16 1,067,241.78 
1, ,3011901 .45l 131,001.49 127.728.55 

$3,161.035.82 s 3:913,069.58 $ 3,45519.11 

$ 17,017.80 $ 20,975.31 $ 3.191.12 

372.46 524.05 301°73.78 
S 17.390.26 $ 21,499.36 $ 33.264.90 

$2.230,738.90 

2012 

$1,871,505.81 
J.tl,364.76 
105,530.62 

52.718,421.19 

$ 4.042.70 

38,334.60 
S 42.377.30 

2011 

$1,501,359.01 
554,189.32 
142.959.28 

S 2.198.507.59 

$ 1,705.7t 

S 
31.124,70 
32.830.41 

S 1,503,054.72 
554,189.32 
1741083.96 

S 2.2:Jt.33fLOO 

2010 

S 1,294,769.41 
690,877.73 

66.359.01 
$ &252.006.15 

$ 2.132.14 

40.074.35 
$ 42.206.49 

$ 1,296.901.55 
890,877.73 

Exhibit .... , 

2009 

$ 867,339.08 
328,283.63 
180.221.92 

$ 1,375,844,63 

$ ..... .57 

43.254.41 
$ 45.812.98 

S 869,B97.65 
328.283.63 



2018 

"-............... -......... ........ • ".191.224.21 -- 1,372,066.33 

"""'- 419,348..29 --T.- 2,881.237.40 
StudenI: and Inslrudion le&atelJ seMt::as 1.592.770.38 
School admIniSIraliYe I4WiCeS 108,86627 
GInetaI and business ~..w:. 71n.993.52 
Plant operallDnl and ~ 1,083,496.54 
~ t1Msponalion 1,002,588.49 

Chin" ""- 10,127.00 
SOA Debt SeMel Aaaes3rnenC 2.714.00 
ktt ... on Iong-Cann ~ 18.750.00 

TOlai governmental KtMlies ~ 13.478272.41 

8usines.s '1)'pO actiYUeS: --- 89~24 
Total ~.cWI1ies...,.nu 89.55224 
Total diSlrid-wide upenses 13.565,I!2'U5 

Pragram RIvwIa.. 
~KttvItia: 

Charges IOf MfYices: ... PupillJanspottatlon 8,201.00 ... Interesl on 1Ong-lerm deCII 
..... Opttating gr&nlI and c:onInbutIOI'LS 3.0711.840.28 

TOlai ~ IdMIieI progJWIt I~ 3.081.641.28 . 

2017 

• 3,425,408.-49 
960,:M3Jl5 
345,81S.55 

2,650 ••• 05 
',324.7i5.11 

71,370.19 
564.111.56 
913.902.040 
881.041..37 
2.,338.00 
2.7&4.00 

38.750.00 
l1,22I,784.N 

.. .onn 
84,9lin 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HAAa.HG 

Chang. 1ft NM Pu.Ncn 
Last TIfI FItcal y..,. 

(M:t:tU;dbu501 ~ 

""' ...... 
2015 

fiscal 'fur E!!!!!!5I..u. 30 
"". 211" "''' 

S 3,135,338..32 S 3,125.144.91 S 3,054,111820 $ 2,993.937.33 
974,182.71 ...... '27 .....,. ... 812.858.1. 281,-,_ ....,.".. ,.,....... -... 

2,875,4SUS 2,526,382.38 2.501,358..2' 2,443.832.81 
,,2IlO ....... 1,178.B42.10 1.227,458.08 1,168,742..21 

56,113.25 64,335.12 38.58U15 .......... 
615.()60.78 SiI,534.80 513.557.48 5n,572.40 

1,031,107.11 818,n1.40 888,347.90 801,815.07 
959, tZl.fi2 841,335.56 878,128.73 "" ...... 

26,172.00 
2,78UIO 2.764.00 2.784.00 2,784.00 

54173J.13 72.SZ7.09 94,745.IJ 116.050.00 
11,027.IM3.03 10.428,8lJ2.41 10,310.ts:Jl.02 10,016.178.71 

IUl'5.2S ......... 110,387.49 12IiI,2<41.UI 
lin.71525 

--.1!,308[ 707.se --.J 1.11 g 65ii28 
ii"54 1101387.49 i&.241.18 

1O'5:15.8SIO.95 _ 10,421.01711 _10,'45.419.81 

9.738.00 10,667..50 11.187.50 9,080..50 10.353.00 
1,404.00 18.832.33 34,&45.09 56,57183 n,224.oo 

' 1093.838.83 1,060.835.84 1.(1111,443.08 1,129,723.92 1)61.236.48 
~,9B1.93 I,DeO,33S.f7 1.1V,41S.87 _ l.I95.-B _ 1 4i.8i2:48 

"''' "''' 

• 2,965,75S1.13 • 2,820,817.93 

l12li.""" 779,171,74 
".,153.46 =751.5' 

2,342.817.26 2.195,327.57 
1,171.472.37 1,221,OOQ.36 

3EI,32S.T7 37.988.32 

""""'.37 S48.711 .92 
1162.244.84 .......... 
84>.367." .... :M5.&1 

~ ... .oo 
132.n5.00 147,704.17 

10,0043"'7.46 9.788.0.1.05 

113.U7.10 132.471.10 
113A87.10 132[471.10 

__ UI,l1i,ii4.56 --.!....ggo.5,LI5 

"""'" 12,978.S0 ......... 109.581i1.17 
1,,0,5 .58 811,571.30' 

__ 1.20'.~ __ a:M[,ii.b1 . 

#010 

S 2,869,251.53 
.... 106.52 
243,064.48 

2,24UI6..117 
1,303.013.78 

33.1X14~' 
662,109.oa 
808.132.71 
648.042.37 

32.724.00 

1611'34.37 
10.OS7.73(UM 

'2,586.00 
118,304.37 

1,187.090.21 
tl!t98058 

.......... -, 

2009 

S 2,968.37027 
..... '102.26 
172,064.48 

2.200,572.93 
1,110,104.74 

24,9i5.26 _n 
901,533.31 
.... 1S5JI8 

14,898.00 



~ 

~ 

CO 

BusineSS-type activities: 
Cha.rgu lor services 

FoodserviCa 
Operating grants and contmutionl 

Total bUsiness-type activities program ftVlrlU88 
Total dillrict-wicM pmgram revanuas 

Net( __ 

Governmental activilies 
BusIness-type ac:ti'IIi1ie8 
T alai disUic:Hrride ne1 8IpIInIo8 

G ..... I R.~ and ou.r ChangaI; in .... Potition 
GoYerNh8n1a1 aaivitias: 

Taxes: 
Property tates.leviad tor G.!neJill purpo881 
Property tues, levied lor debt setVice principal 

Federal and Stakt aid not restric1ed 
Tu;tiOn (OCher f\an 5pIICiaI SChOob) 
Investment earnings 
MIsceJlaneoulincome 
N.J. Economic Oevelopmeflf Authority GriWltI 
Lease- Pun:haIe Iqeamen\ Payibil CanctNed 
l.ea&& Purchase Agreement ReceNaDle C~ 
Lease-Purchaae Agreement Proceeds 
Proceeds at IOng-Ierm debt (Rekinding Bonds) 
T..". .... 

Total governmental activities 

Businep-type activities: 
Invastmenl earnings 
Transfers 

Total buSiness-type activities 
Total district-wide general nN'antJes 

CIwIge in Net Position 
Governmental activities 
Buainru.-type activities 
Total diatR:t-wide Change in .... 1 r,..lIition 

SoUI'CI: District I1ICOIds 

201. 2017 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNstiP OF KAROIHG 

ChangM In .... AaMta 
LMt r .. Fiscal y..,. (~_o/_ 

Ul1IIudlled 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30. 
-2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

.-.... 
'"-t. 

2009 

S 88,360.82 S 83,246.76 $ 62.996.36 S 84,989.44 S 9B.62U5 S 120.128.76 S 123.414.59 S 122.94l.32 S 123.82'7.15 S 121 ,580.23 

110.388,231 .13) 
(1,1511 .421 

110,389,422.55) 

10,052,092.00 
442,940.00 

59.063.87 
",235.00 

3,249.11 
78,5011.50 

10,734.088.48 

10,734.088.48 

345,857.35 
".191 .421 

• 344.665.93 

(1.726,Ql) 
pO.118.538.!7} 

S1.SI05,421 .oo 
458,250,00 
"",118.28 

107,118.50 
11322 

34,479.81 

10.549,498.79 

10.549.498.7Q 

432,685.93 

1' .
726.011 • 430.959.82 • 

82.998.36 
1.183.334.03 

19,947,607.36) 19,299,416.74) (9.115,241.77) (8,761,366.23) (8,797,051 ,30) 
f8,716.8Sl1 (4.109.101 (1',765.54) '51,112.401 9.517"411 

(9.956,324.25) (!.3D3.525.&4! (9.127,007.31) !8.m ,47&.63} 18,787,533.81) 

9 .601 ,885.00 9,2.54.883.00 9,019,961 .00 8,886,853.00 8,730,459.00 
447,935.67 455,197.91 G,B54.17 427,6Q9.00 406,875.00 

41,518.00 <40.672.89 32,958.415 32,792.99 32,D38,47 
llM,141.50 81 ,707.00 131,804.00 73.705.IlO 77,&65.00 

867.51 
27,410.16 43,360.18 125,554.96 50.614.40 56,932.lS1 

108,705.00 (144,340.34) 
137,602.27 

(125,674,7.) 

14,000.001 
10,21_8.890.33 9,964.~.98 9,605,79224 9.471.454.39 9,316.964.110 

,. ... 
4.000.00 
4.iiOO:OO 29.40 

10.222.890.33 9.984.525.98 51.605,792.24 9.4171 .464.39 9,316.9i04.30 

271282.97 685,109.24 4110,550.47 104.oga.16 519.913.60 
j4,716.891 14.1051.101 111.765.541 19.112,401 9,546.89 

268.566.08 S 681.060.14 S 478,784.93 S 694,965.76 S 529.460.49 

8.562,491.00 8,561,493.00 
38B,(lI5.83 372,528.83 

15,3DO.63 53,722.71 
11 ,600.00 38,250.00 
3,656.00 5,680.81 

120,422.06 43,035.79 
274,042.00 

299,158.00 

9,OSIQ,567 .52 9,647.910.1M 

152.70 203.05 

245,659.48 
(9.678J!!L----I 

1,40 s 67 --

(8.012,265.29) 
11,120.83 

Ta,OOt.'4<4.46) 

8,201,698.00 
352,116.62 
82,166.58 
42.600.00 

5.160.95 
50,436.94 

8.734,179.01 

392B 

721,913.78 
11,160.11 

S 733.073.89 



Exhibll.J.3 

BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds, 
Last Ten AICaI y..,. 

(_accruaI_oI~ 
UnaudlllMf 

FISCal Year Endna JlIlB 30. 
2018 2017 2018 2015 2014 2013 201' 2011 2010 2009 

General FlR1 
Restrided S 1,205,560.02 S 1,32-4,827.64 $ 961 ,177.12 $ 675,575.40 $ 642.662.10 • 99O.182.6e $ 672.02"'.64 $ 366,029."'6 $ $ 
Assigned 54,032.29 49,128.26 49,84&.80 189,398.29 157,066.38 0.38 
Unassigned 300,217.00 2$4.552.00 276.045.00 261,590.00 274,727.00 26S1,328.20 264,645.60 283,322.20 Ra,,,,,,,,. 512,548..34 409.220.27 
Unreserved 242,052.49 311,825.00 

Tolar generalll.ni S 1.559.609.31 S 1 •• • 507.!!Q S~ .287,068.92_ $ ",-,--~.~69 S 1.2~4,4S5.~ $ 1.259,510.86 $ 936.670.24 $ 649,352.02 $ 754.600.83 S 721,045.27 

All Other GovanvnGtdai Ftnis 
Restricted, reponed in: S S S $ S • • S • $ 

Capital proj_ ""' 5,187.50 16.400.00 129,927.80 129,927.80 255,602.54 
Debt seMce (WId (64 .. 431 (0.43) (0.43) 130.57 130.57 0.07 1.07 1.07 

Reserved 
Unreserved, reported in: 

Capit,"pnljec1shn1 16,400.00 451 .861.86 130.50 

-' 
Debt service food 1.07 0.57 

-' S 4.544.07 S (0.43) $ 16.399.57 $ 18,530.57 S 130.57 S 129,927.87 • 129.928.87 $ 255.603.81 $ 451 ,868.93 S 131.07 

ID 
Telal aU othet govenvnental hnis --'---1,564,~3~ S 1,628.507.47 S 1,305,468.49 S 1.345,094.26 S 1,274,586.~ _ S 1 .389,~73 _$ l~,S99.11 $ 904.955.63 $ 1.206.469.76 S 721,176.34 

Total Fa.nd BaIancas 



......... ...... 
BOARD OF Ii!DUCAnON 
TOWNStIP OF HAROCNB 

chMgeI, In FWMI aaa.nc:.. -Gowmmenlal Funda. 
lMI Ten IIiIcaI V ... 

(modiIiIJcIlCCtualtlasil d~ .......... 
F"IICaIYfI/II ElldinaJuM 301 

20 •• 2017 20 •• 2015 "''' 2013 20'2 2011 20.0 2009 --TpleYy • 10.4!l5,032.00 • 10,365,075.00 $ 10,068,653.00 • 9,744,826.00 S 8,51&.389.00 I 9,3al,576.00 S 1I.231,57B.00 S 8,058,176.00 S 9,050,328.00 • TUIian dWQes 1J8,235.00 107.116..50 104,141.50 81.107.00 131,804.00 73,705.00 77,865.00 11,600.00 38,250.00 
TranspcMta1iOn fees 9,201.00 11,739.00 to,e67.5Q n.187.so ........ .0.-0<> 11,306.S8 12.117a.50 12.586.00 
tIt.rest oamingS 3.2451.11 113.22 807.5. ~ ...... 5.680.81 - 101,219.24 70.751.83 eo=-- 124.517.12 200.994.52 56,011.24 182,.554.19 157,737.&1 172,361.51 ..... .....,.. 1.504.030.78 .... 833.28 948,180.08 912.119.00 1178,381.08 1,057,518.63 871S.55O.25 
Federal &OUtC8S 136,708.65 152.851. 110,660.00 128.839.97 110,861.00 131,062.00 131 181 •• 00 

Total mtenuas 12.347.675.76 11.854.480.72 11 .303.226.00 11.003..296.85 10,945 . .521J.13 10.720,278.87 10,512.333.53 -""""""" ........, """"""" 2.235,619.10 2,311,700.33 2.241,825.82 2,261,607.60 2,144,485.91 2.042,7.a.88 2,021,980.70 1,958,514.04 2.188,.'3.85 2,036,397.68 
5peI::ia1--=ation ~ 768.861.85 684,566.11 118,445.51 629,t24.87 624,72422 S&4.28t.71 5it.7Dl.43 564,1SU7 4118.1'Ji.2S 331.271l.2S 
OlNr InstnJdion 231,088.911 238,503.65 204,740.29 19t,DT1.D!t ,DO,438.21 1IU,V52.1il2 17V,Q!l7.68 117.960.30 175,681.19 135,617.<&6 

Support SelVa.: 
TuitioR 2.B81,231.~ 2,650.469.05 2.175.456.25 2520 382 36 2$1.358.21 2.443,II3U' 2.342.8 1 7.2e 2,195.32757 2,2411,"6.87 2.2DD=03 
Sludenl and In&tn.Qion nMled "IV!:;_ 141,138.84 _.73 031,957.87 9115,.577.60 032.288.45 801.216.26 ... -... 827,757.65 1,017,380..52 935,380.40 
5ctIOOI admi'IiIlrativ. selVicaII 60,384.05 49.552.15 42,405.42 415,7'38.62 24,148.70 24,901.39 24.821.51 27,573.75 27,168.81 22,,831.88 
GenetaI and busk-.. admDIhtive S8t'tic:es 535.58E1.B7 451,466.71 494.618.43 4111,9SI5.311 3111,400.35 435,Ui6.58 41 •• "'.19 4511.382." ... .253.'" 396.318.55 
PS.nt operalions and ~ 1109,740.48 81 •• 100.12 1164,114.97 741.94i!.118 7>8.207.80 728,067.11 nii,02S.51 8!51,451.211 817,544.00 855.861.37 

..... - 9S6,237.7V 854,224.25 1143,890.43 922,870.12 .... 012.26 789,201.10 819,742.30 821.768.08 828,155.04 829.818.111 

..... -- 2,109,448.83 1,680,142.34 1.505,882.36 l,430.482.8D 1,491,D33.37 1.!9fJ,73l.34 1,838.185.99 1,517.357.04 1.392.158.70 1.262,735.01 

IV TrW'Ider to Chartar SchOOl 10,127.00 24,338.00 28,'n.oo 32.724.00 14.-.00 

0 Capital outlay 295,150.85 79240.30 485,844,42 3511,173.92 411,278.55 125,584.43 '8.328.80 301.168.31 237.489.64 239,111.60 
0etIt selVice: - .... 000.00 450,000.00 

_.00 .......... 430.OQ(lOO 
InIerest and other c:harges 27,000.00 4151000.00 82,800.00 82.725.00 104.600.00 

Tolaf ... penmtures 
&ce8:s (Cle6dency) of nI'Ien&I8$ 

'2,411,B2!t.85 11.331 1 .... , .74 11l3B·85117 11.041.493 ..... 10.916.033.17 

DYet (lIndell upendiIunIs (64.154.08) 323.038.se 1435,625.77) 138,196..711) 3.487.66 322.""'''' 287,318.22 (301,514.13) (87,906.58) 2It.m.71 



~ 

Other Financing sourc:. (USM) 
LAse· Pun:hua AgreemenI ReceNatM ~ 
Capital leases (~eled) 
N.J. Economic Oevelopmlnt Au1honty grants 
Translen;; in 192.650.00 
T ranstelS out ,'92.650.001 

TotaJ other ~ SOUfCBS (uses) 

Net c:t\angO in tI.RI ~ s (64.154.09l 

DetM selVlee as a percentage 01 
noncapitaI e~ • OS .. 

Source: Dlstrict,.;orda 

.-
N -

BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Changea In Fund a.a.nc:.. GDvernnwnIM Fundi., 
LAt Ten Fl*CaI Y .... 

(tnt.W1&d IJQ:lUaJ basi3 01 ~ --
FISCal VAl Endina J...,. 30. 

2017 2016 2015 2014 ",,13 

400.000.00 
108,705.00 " .... 340.34) 

18,400.00 205,595.00 78.048.62 
,'8.400.001 ,4.000.001 1205•595.001 1!!.048.~ 

396.000.00 108,705.00 1144,340.34) 

S 323.038.118 S 13U25.n) S 70.506.2' S (1 t4 ,852..68} S 322..83Q.86 

..- ".o4no 4.94% 5 ..... , ..... 

201' 201f 

(125.674.7.) 

(125.674.74) 

S 161.643.48 S {lOt.514.13l 

,...,. ' .32% 

201. 

299,t58.oo 

S 485.293.42 

5.21.,. 

Exhibll.H ...... 

2ClCXf 

S 261 ,729.71 

5.55% 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. Total Tuition 

2009 $ 109.953.89 $ 42.600.00 
2010 99,552.60 38,250.00 
2011 148,658.56 11,600.00 
2012 146,971.48 n,865.oo 
2013 119,947.19 73,705.00 
2014 222,080.95 131,804.00 
2015 136,254.68 81,707.00 
2016 142,219.16 104,141.50 
2017 151,447.53 107,116.50 

~ 2018 180,201.30 98,235.00 
IV 
IV Source: DIe1rict records 

Transoortation 

$ 11.756.00 
12,586.00 
12,978.50 
11,306.58 
10,353.00 
9,090.50 

11,187.50 
10,667.50 
9,739.00 
9,201.00 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Genaral Fund· Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten Flacal V ...... 

$ 

(modified accrual basis 01 accounUng) 
Unaudited 

~ 

5,160.95 $ 
5,680.81 
3,658.00 

867.51 

112.22 
3,249.11 

~ 

6,400.00 $ 
7,630.00 
7,550.00 
7,550.00 
7,550.00 
7.550.00 
9,065.48 
8,800.00 
7,550.00 
7,975.00 

M~~UmJgQU§ 

26,943.05 
20.207.42 
17,814.02 
23,017.12 
25,750.89 
24,666.78 
28,9n.85 
17,726.16 
25,381.61 
54,206.75 

ExhlbitJ·5 

Prklr Heahh 
Year Benefit IlJP 

B§!u!!!!l! ~ Canceled Donalions 

$ 16,893.89 $ $ $ 200.00 
15,198.37 
7,138.62 39,333.78 48,585.64 
6,n1.41 19,593.86 
2,588.30 

44,452.00 4,517.67 
5,316.85 

884.00 
1,493.70 54.50 
7,334.44 



Ftsc::al Year 
Ended 

December 
~1_. __ Vacant Land Residential 

2009 $ 81.096.500 $ 1.688.028.763 
2010 55.466.900 1.71~.=.463 
2011 72.120,300 1,718.803,163 
2012 58.384.700 1.704.572.063 
2013 55,799,900 1.704,511.863 
2014 51.237.200 1.692.182.663 
2015 42,045,500 1.696,272,400 
2018 ~.543.5OO 1.Bn.707.800 
2017 40,884,100 1.67~.685.800 

2018 41.318.600 1,661.376.700 

........ Source: Municipal Tax Au.aaor 

'" W 

BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Aneaud Value and Esdmated Actual Value of Taxable Property, 
LMt Ten Fkc.I V .... 

Unoudilod 

Tolal Assessed 
F ..... Commercial Industrial Value 

S 179,052,408 $ 81.848.500 $ 9.641.900 S 2,019,668,071 
199.196.709 81.191.900 9,641,900 2.048,819,nt 
182.382.609 80.748,300 9,641.900 2,063,696.271 
194.794.609 75.609.300 9.641.900 2.042.982.571 
196,170,108 75,388.700 9.641.900 2,041,510,471 
198.236.909 75.1n.900 8.641.900 2.026,478.471 
197,536,230 74,364.900 9,641,900 2,019,860.930 
204.654.960 74.364.900 9.641.900 2.005.912.860 
208.700.060 74.364.900 9.641.900 2,005,276.560 
211,551.160 74,374,900 9.641,900 1.998,263,260 

ExhlbicJ.06 

Toeal 
Estimaled Actual Direct 

Net Valuation (County Equalized) School 
PubUc Utilities T.-e Value Tax Rale 

$ 1.342.389 $ 2,021,010,460 $ 2.n9.2~1.972 0.44~ 

1,456.376 2,050.276.147 2,621.182.009 0.442 
1.~13.~ 2.065.009.914 2.671.2ro.728 O.~ 
1.297.620 2,044,280,191 2.529.852.947 0.468 
1,412,239 2,042,922,710 2,371.925,234 0.463 
1.412.239 2.027.888.710 2.238,929,449 0.465 
1,285,161 2,021.146,091 2,204,026,844 0.499 
1.226.909 2.oo7.1~.768 2,250.635.013 0.509 
1.272.41. 2.006.548.879 2.200.008.090 0.521 
1,258.030 1.999,521.290 2.217.959.161 0.520 



.... 
N 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Ratea 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudited 

School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31. 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2016 

Basic Rate 

0.417 
0.416 
0.417 
0.430 
0.436 
0.439 
0.473 
0.464 
0.496 
0.496 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

General 
Obligation Debt 

Service 

0.026 
0.026 
0.026 
0.026 
0.027 
0.026 
0.026 
0.025 
0.025 
0.024 

Total 
Direct 

School Tax 
Rate Municipality County 

0.443 0.302 0.313 
0.442 0.296 0.293 
0.443 0.301 0.307 
0.456 0.306 0.303 
0.463 0.317 0.293 
0.465 0.296 0.280 
0.499 0.308 0.273 
0.509 0.313 0.264 
0.521 0.318 0.285 
0.520 0.323 0.267 

Exhibit J-7 

Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

Rate 

1.056 
1.031 
1.051 
1.065 
1.073 
1.043 
1.080 
1.106 
1.124 
1.130 



-IV 
VI 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

1300 Mt. Kemble Associates, LLC 
Lincoln Morristown AE LLC 
Grano, Joseph J., Jr. & Kathleen 
Algonquin Gas Transmission Company 
Tungare, Sandeep A & Vidhya S 
Lees Hill Aoad, LLC 
Michael Picozzi III 
Janet Simon & Hidden Pond Farm 
Gelbert, Barbara, TR. Andrew Gelbert 
Pearson, J. MichaeVChristine S. 

Total 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Principal Proparty Taxpayars 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

$ 

$ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

16,BBB,100 
12,500,000 
11,404,000 

B,223,800 
6,343,400 
5,949,200 
5,25B,500 
5,245,100 
5,233,500 
5,113,400 

B2,159,OOO 

201B 
%olTotal 
District Net 

Assessed Value 

0.B2% 
0.61% 
0.55% 
0.40% 
0.31% 
0.29% 
0.25% 
0.25% 
0.25% 
0.25% 
3.9B% 

$ 

$ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

Exhibit J-8 

200B 
% of Total 
District Net 

Assessed Value 

Not Available 

0.00% 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

Taxes Levied for 
the Fiscal Year 

$ 20,987,667.26 
21,602,687.31 
21,209,126.45 
21,761 ,595.83 
21,855,587.08 
22,048,171.09 
21,220,053.81 
21,860,713.69 
22,319,380.55 
22,665,778.45 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Collecled within the Fiscal Year 01 the 
Le~ Collections in 

Percenlage 01 Subsequent 
Amount Levy Years 

$ 20,698,692.50 98.62% $241,119.00 
21,425,869.49 99.18% 148,590.30 
21,140,465.00 99.67% 41,024.50 
21,619,658.59 99.34% 102,998 
21,648,805.05 99.05% 178,846 
21,832,156.35 99.02% 134,933 
21,140,759.57 99.62% 78,841 
21,712,634.79 99.32% 83,882 
22,101,467.50 99.02% 188,251 
22,402,467.01 98.83% 
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Total Colleclions to Dale 
Percentage of 

Amount Levy 

$ 20,939,811.50 99.77% 
21,574,459.79 99.86% 
21,181,489.50 99.66% 
21,722,656.23 99.82% 
21,827,651 .49 99.87% 
21,967,089.32 99.63% 
21 ,219,600.71 99.99% 
21,796,516.87 99.70% 
22,289,718.17 99.86% 
22,402,467.01 98.83% 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

$ 4,230,000 
3,865,000 
3,485,000 
3,085,000 
2,665,000 
2,235,000 
1,790,000 
1,350,000 

900,000 
450,000 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Business-Type 
Governmental Activities Activities 

Bond 
Certificates of Capital Anticipation 
Particil!!!lion Leases ..J::Iotes (BANs) Capijal Leases 

$ $ $ $ 

52,752 
35,826 
18,251 

240,483 
162,204 

exhibit J-10 

Percentage 01 
Personal 

Tolal Dislricl Income Per Capita 

$ 4,230,000 1.24% 1,273 
3,865,000 0.92% 1,006 
3,485,000 0.81% 902 
3,137,752 0.71% 809 
2,700,826 0.60% 697 
2,253,251 0.53% 583 
1,790,000 0.47% 463 
1,350,000 0.35% 349 
1,140,483 0.27% 294 

612,204 0.14% 158 



Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2009 
2010 - 2011 

IV 
03 2012 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

General 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Percentage of 
Net General Actual Taxable 
Bonded Debt Value of 

Obligation Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$ 4,230,000 $ $ 4,230,000 0.21% 
3,665,000 3,665,000 0.19% 
3,465,000 3,465,000 0.17% 
3,065,000 3,065,000 0.15% 
2,665,000 2,665,000 0.13% 
2,235,000 2,235,000 0.11% 
1,790,000 1,790,000 0.09% 
1,350,000 1,350,000 0.07% 

Exhibit J-11 

Per Capita 

1,273 
1,006 

902 
795 
6B6 
576 
463 
349 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 
As of December 31 ,2017 

Net Direct Debt of School District 
as of December 31,2017 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 
Township of Harding (100%) 

Unaudited 

County of Morris - Township's share (2.359%) of $ 217,187,521. 

Totai Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
as of December 31,2017 

5,345,000.00 
5,123,453.62 

Source: Township of Harding Chief Financial Officer and Morris County Treasurer's Office. 
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$ 1,350,000.00 

10,468,453.62 

$ 11,818,453.62 
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Debllimit 

Total net debt applicable to Wmil 

Legal debt margin 

Tocal net debt appIicabfe 10 thelimil 
8S a pen:entage 0( debt Mmit 

Debllimil 

Total nel debt applicable to limit 

LegaJ debt margin 

Total nel debt applicable to Ihe limit 
as a pet'C8flWge of debt limit 

S 

S 

S 

S 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Legal Debt Margin Information 
Last Nine Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

'-1 Debt_gin Calc<~otio<1lot F10caI V.., 2017 

Equalized valualion basis 
2015 
2016 
2017 

Average equalized valuation 01 taxable propeny 

Debllimil (3% of average equalizalion value) 
Tolal Nal Debl ApplieabJe to Umil 

Legal deb1 maogin 

A5C81 Year 

.2!W ~ 22lli = 
72.919.675 S 68.301.011 S 67.342.708 S 66.582.259 

2.235.000 1.790.000 1.350.000 900.000 

70,684~ S 66,511,011 S 65,992.708 S 65,682.259 

3.01% 2.62% 2.00% 1.35% 

Ascal Year 

2!!!!i = Z!Ill = 
79.331.332 S 76.010.330 S 79.761.616 S 77.603.477 

4230.000 3,665.000 3.465,000 3.065.000 

75.101.332 S 72.145,330 - S 76.276.816 S 74.718,4n 

5.33% 5.08% 4.31% 3.97% 

Source: Equallud w.lu.Uon ba ... were obtained from the AnnWlI Report of the State of New J ..... y. 
Deportment oITreuury, DIvi.ion oIT_1Ion 

Exhibit J·13 

2.263.149.501 
2.197.538.190 
2.222.651,918 

S 6,683,339,609 

S 2.227.779.870 

66.833.396 
4503000 

S 66.383.396 

22lli 

S 66.833.396 

450.000 

S 66.383.396 

0.67% 

= 
S 75.703.406 

2.665.000 

S 73,038,408 

3.52% 
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Year 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Sources: 

Populalion 

3,322 
3,842 
3,862 
3,880 
3,873 
3,866 
3,866 
3,868 
3,873 
3,873 (Est.) 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Demographic and Economic Slatlstlcs 
Last Ten Ascal Veers 

Unaudited 

Personal Income 
Per Capila Personal 

Income 

$ 340,386,448 
420,349,378 
430,988,309 
441 ,657,000 
449,677,400 
426,555,110 
377,298,404 
390,393,372 
428,934,750 
441 ,802,793 

$ 102,484 
109,409 (Aelual) 
111 ,597 
113,829 
116,106 
110,335 
97,594 (Esl ) 

100,929 (Es!.) 
110,750 (Est.) 
114,073 (Esl) 

Population Information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforca Development 

Unemploymenl 
Rale 

5.3% 
4.1% 
4.1% 
5.4% 
5.2% 
4.9% 
3.7% 
3.3% 
3.0% 

Personallncoma has been astimaled based upon the municipal population and per capila parsonallncoma presented 

Exhibit J·14 

Per capita personallncoma by munlclpaUty asUmated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US Bureau of economic Analysis. 
Unemployment dais provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
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Employer 
Approximate 
Employees 

o 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Principal Employers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2018 

Rank 
[Optional] 

Not Available 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 

Source: ____________________ _ 

ApproximateE 
mployees 

o 

2008 

Rank 
[Optional] 

Not Available 

o 

Exhibit J-1S 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00"10 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Full-time Equivalent District Employ ..... by FunctionlProgram 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 
Function/Program 

Instruction 
Regular 30.4 31.3 30.3 28.9 27.8 29 29.9 30.7 30 29 
Special education 10.8 9.9 13.6 13.6 13.5 13 14 15.3 18 18 
Other instruction 
School sponsored/other instructional 

Support Services: 
Tuilion 
Student and instruction relaled services 9.3 10.3 9.3 9.7 9.7 9.5 9.9 10.2 10 9 
School administrative services 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.03 0.4 0.4 1 

~ General and business administrative services 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 
w Central Services 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.2 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 1 w 

Administralive inlonnation technology 
Plant operations and maintenance 4.7 5.1 3.5 3.4 5.1 5.1 4.5 3.6 3.6 5 
Pupil transportation 1 1 1 1 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 

Special Schools 
Food Service 
Child Care 

Tolal 59.5 60.8 60.9 59.5 59.5 60 0 61.43 63.3 65.1 65.3 

Source: District Personnel Records 



Flacal Open""" Coat Per P ....... go T_no 
V .. , Enrollment ExE!!nditLlrH (1) P!!I!iI Cha2Se Staff 

2iiii9 311 .0 S 7,621,521 S 2.,506 ·1 .31% 38 
2010 312.0 8.257,446 ...... ..- 38 
2011 313.0 8,003,127 25 .... .3.""'" J9 
2012 336.0 8,121,255 24,170 -5.47% 4. 
2013 319.0 9,728,103 30,496 28.17% .. 
2014 315.0 9 ,970,155 31,651 3._ .. 
201S 313.0 10,157,595 32.452 2.53% .. 
2016 307.0 10,750,207 35,017 7.90% 4. 
2017 316.0 10,757,201 34,042 ·2.78% 4. 
201. 308.0 11,200,708 36._ 6.83% 47 

Source: District recorda 

NOla: em.m.tt based on iIfV'UII Odcber diStrict cxuL 

~ 

W (1) ExdusNe 01 tLition paid 10 Borough 01 Madison Board 01 Eoocation. 

"" 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP Of HARDMIIG 

Openlting Statistic. 
Lut Ten Fiscal y..,. 

Unludi ... 

PupillTNCher Aetio 
AYef'IIge 

Dolly SenIo,_ EnroUment 
EI.menta!} Middle School School lADE} 

1:17,8 1:15.3 31 •. 8 
1:16.5 ' :14.3 312.0 
1:18,1 1:17.0 311.4 
1:07.4 1:07,1 337.6 
1:07.0 1:06.7 320.S 
1:06.8 1:<16.5 322.1 
1:08;8 1:08;. 30U 
1:06:8 1:08:03 3061 
1:06:2 1:08.8 315.0 
1:11.8 1:10.1 3011.0 

Average DalI, 
A_nco 

(ADA} 
302.3 
298.3 
297.9 
322.7 
305.1 
309.2 
292.4 
202.6 
297.3 
287.3 

"ChAnge In 
AverageD., 

EnroUmenl 
-2.14% ........ 
.0.19% 
8.41% 
·5.07% 
0 ...... 
-5 .• 0% 
0.47% 
2.69% 
-2.24% 

ExNbI'~IT 

--
95.61% 
95.68'" 
95.59% 
95.20% ... -95._ 
95.58% ... -... -
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District Buildina 
Elementary (1958) 

Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 

Millgl!! ~chool (1 !!2Zl 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 

Other 
Storage Building (1988) 

Square Feet 

Number of Schools at June 30, 2018 
Elemental)' = 1 
Middle School = 1 
Other = 1 

Source: District Facilities Office 

2009 

61,738 
336 
161 

18,441 
184 
150 

800 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

School Building Information 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2010 2011 2012 

61 ,738 61,738 61,738 
336 336 336 
176 178 226 

18,441 18,441 18,441 
184 184 184 
136 141 110 

800 800 800 

2013 2014 2015 

61,738 61,738 61,738 
336 336 336 
216 224 224 

18,441 18,441 18,441 
184 184 184 
103 91 89 

800 800 800 

Note; Year of original construction is shown in parentheses. Increases In square footage and capacity are the result 0/ alterations 
and additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October district count. 

Exhibit J-18 

2016 2017 2018 

61,738 61,738 61,738 
336 336 336 
212 205 186 

18,441 18,441 18,441 
184 184 184 
95 111 122 

800 800 800 
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W 
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UndistrtUed ~ .. -~ 
MaIntenance tor Sd'IOOI FaciiIIeI 

1t..(JO().261·lOO( 

'SS!gpI FtQIi!y Ptndinp Pmitm 'wIOOE Prpitct pi 

Han1ing Township Elemenlaly School 201()-050-09.'002 
201().050-09.1003 

Harding TownsNp MiddIII School 2010-050-04-00HA 

Total SchoOl FacUlU. 

"ScheId faeiWiM as defined un;)f, EFCfA. 
IN.JAC.6A:2&-t..2 and N.JAC.6A:26A-1.3) 

Sawce: 0iatricI ntCOIdS 

201()o(16O-04-GOKW 

20104StHl9-1001 

G~ 
~ 

"'**'11 
&HJliEl 

61,738 

lI.ID 

80'79 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING _F .... 

Schedule of Required MaIntenance for School FacHiU. 
Lut Ten Flacal Yea,. 

Unaudited 

S 2OB.647 S 129.237 S 351,381 $ 114,344 
TenVNt - - 2I11l - iIU1 

S 1,315,601 1 160,658 $ 99,513 $ 275,183 $ 1)4,245 

410.898 47.iIV 29.725 82.'00 .., .... 

$ ' 1788.!!i! $ 208 647 S 129.237 ~ S 1741344 

EahibIt J-tl 

$ 157,833 $ 139,216 $,22,802 1 207,316 $143,220 S 14f.i,50S - 2m - l2!1 l2IQ iIlIIlI 

$ 121.532 S 107,196 S 94,558 $ 159,633 1110.280 1 112,8tO 

36,3Q2 -B.!!!!! ~ <7.., ~ 33'" 

S 157.833 S 139.216 ~ $ 207316 51431220 ~ 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING 

Insurance Schedule 
As of June 30, 2018 

Unaudited 

PollcvType 

School Alliance Insurance Fund: 
Property Damage (Buildings, Contents, Automobile) 
Boller and Machinery 
Blanket Dishonesty Bond 
General Liability Including Auto, Employee Benefits 
Fire Damage 
School Board Legal Liability 
Employers Liability 
Excess Liability 
Workers Compensation 
Environmental Impairment Liability 
Student Accident Insurance 

Public Official Bonds· Selectiye Insurance Co. 

Business Administrator 

Source: DIstrict's records. 

137 

$ 

Exhibit J-20 

Coverage Deductible 

250,000,000 $ 2,500 
100,000,000 1,000 

500,000 1,000 
5,000,000 
2,500,000 
5,000,000 10,000 
5,000,000 
5,000,000 
5,000,000 
1,000,000 10,000 

100,000 

185,000 
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Sheet I 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASER ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Township of Harding School District 
County of Morris, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Uniled States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business­
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Township of Harding School 
District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Township of Harding School District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated August 29, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Township of Harding School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Township of 
Harding School District's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstance for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial slatements, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of Harding School District'S internal 
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effecliveness of the Township of 
Harding School District'S internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal cO/1ll'ol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misslatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a malerial misslatement of the entily'S financial statements 
will nol be prevenled, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in inlernal conlrolthal is less severe lhan a malerial weakness, yet important enough to 
merit allention by Ihose charged wilh governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control over fmancial reporting was for the limited pwpose described in the fU"St 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaJcnesses. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over fmancial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that bave not been identified. 

CompUanee and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Township of Harding School District's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of fmancial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Audjting Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the e!l'ectiveness of the Township of Harding School 
District's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Township of Harding School District's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 29, 20 I 8 
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~m-~ 
Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CSOO0698 

Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM; REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE; REPORT ON SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS AND STATE 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REOUIRED BY TITLE 2 U,S, CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS (CFR) PART 200. 
UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REOUIREMENTS. COST PRINCIPLES AND AUDIT REOUIREMENTS FOR 

FEDERAL AWARDS AND 
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR LETTER 15-08 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Township of Harding School District 
County of Morris, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federnl and Stnte Program 

We have audited the Township of Harding School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the U,S Office of M.na.ement and Budget 10MB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New 
Jersey Compliance Manual State Grants Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of 
its major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2018, Township of Harding School District's major state programs 
are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs. 

Mllllngemelll's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its state programs, 

,(lIIlitor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Township of Harding School Districts's major state 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above, We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; in compliance with the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey; Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards; and New Jersey Office of Management and 
Budget Circular Letter 15-08 Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants_ State Grants nnd St.te Aid, Those 
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standards, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Requirements. Cost 
Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB 's Circular Letter IS-OS require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Township of Harding School District's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
of Township of Harding School District's compliance with those requirements. 

Opinion on Each Major State program 

In our opinion, the Township of Harding School District, in the County of Morris, State of New Jersey, complied, in all 
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major state programs for the year ended June 30, 201S. 

Report on Internal Control Over CompUanee 

The management of Township of Harding School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Township of Harding School District's intemal control over 
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Reouirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Rcgujrements for 
Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular IS-OS, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Township of Harding School District's intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of Harding School District's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect 
and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A material 
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a state will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance 
with a type of compliance requirement of state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control 
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular IS-OS. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Required by Title 2 U_S. 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Award. and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the Township of Harding School District as of and for the year ended June 
30, 20i8, and have issued our report thereon dated August 29, 2018, which contained an unmodified opinion on those 
financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the fllllUlCial statements as a 
wbole. The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn 
Administratiye Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB 
Circular 15-08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Sucb infonnation is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such infonnation directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the fmancial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the Schedules of Expenditure of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 29,2018 

1::!t!tUC 
Public Scbool Accountant 
License No. CS 8 

Chris C.W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARPING 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF A W ARPS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
YEARENQEDJUNE 30. 2018 

Note 1: General 

K-5 
Sheet 1 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance present the activity of all 
federal and state programs of the Township of Harding School District Board of Education. The Board of 
Education is defined in Notel:B. to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal awards and state 
financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and stale 
financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note 2: Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented using the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes I:E and 
Notel:F. to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in the schedules is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Tide 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. Therefore, 
some amounts presented in the schedules may differ from amounts presented in. or used in the preparation 
of, the basic financial statements. Board has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate 
allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial SWements 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund 
to demonstrate fmance-related legal compliance in which certsin revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June slate aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording of the state aid payments in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or 
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. 
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TOWNSHIP OF HARPING 
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NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

(CONCLUDED) 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(3,332,00) for the general 
fund and $-0- for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a 
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the general and special revenue 
funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on 
s GAAP basis as follows: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
Debt Service Fund 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance 

~ 
$ 
136,708.65 

$136,708,65 

Note 4: Relationship to Federal and State Financial Reports 

State 
$1 ,470,613.76 

33.417.00 

$ ] 5Q4,030.76 

Total 
$1 ,470,613.76 

136,708.65 
33.417.00 

$1.640739,41 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal 
and state fmancisl reports. 

Note 5: Other 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TP AF Pension Contributions 
represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for post-retirement medical benefits and 
the norma! and accrued liability pension costs for the year ended June 30, 2018. TPAF Social Security 
Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social security 
contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2018. The amount reported as PERS 
Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for post-retirement medical 
benefits for the year ended June 30, 2018. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWHSHIP OF HARPING 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
Financial Statement Section 

A) Type of auditor's report issued: 

B) Internal Control over finaocial reporting: 

Unmodified 

I) Material wea1<ness(es) identified? __ --Jyes X no 

K-6 
Sheet I 

2) Were sigoificaot deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be material 
weaknesses? __ -"yes-x-'none reported 

C) Noncompliaocc material to basic 
financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards Section - Not AppUcable 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWHSHIP OF HARPING 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

State Financial Assistance Section 

F) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A 
Progrnrns $ 750,000·00 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? -..X..yes ___ ,no 

L) Type of auditor's report on compliance for 
major programs. 

M) Internal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? 

Unmodified 

-yes ~no 

K-6 
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2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? -yes -K,none reported 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with N.J. OMB 
Circular 15-08? 

0) Identification of major programs: 

GMIS Numberfsl 

18-495-034-5120-044 

18-495-034-5094-003 
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-yes ~no 

Name of State Program 

Extraordinary Aid 

Reimbursed T.P.A.F. Social 

Securitv Contribution 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HARDING BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

(CONTINUED) 

Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 
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This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to 
the basic fmancial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 5.18 of Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Not Applicable 
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TOWHSHlP OF HARPING 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

(CONTINUED> 

Part 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Finaocial Assistaoce Findings and Questioned Costs 
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This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 2QQ, UnifOrm Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. 

FEDERAL A W ARPS 

Not Applicable 

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EPUCATION 
TOWHSHIP OF HARPING 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2018 

K-7 

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey QMB's Circular 15-08. 

Not Applicable 
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